READING MUNICIPAL
LIGHT DEPARTMENT

BOARD
OF
COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR SESSION

DECEMBER 7, 2011






7:30 p.m.
7:35 p.m.
7:40 p.m.

7:50 p.m.

7:55 p.m.

8:15 p.m.

8:35 p.m.

8:45 p.m.

8:55 p.m.

READING MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
230 Ash Street
Reading, MA 01867
December 7, 2011
7:30 p.m.

1. Opening Remarks/Approval of Meeting Agenda
2. Introductions
3. Presentation - Maureen Hanifan — Customer Service Programs (Tab A)

4. Approval of October 26,2011 Beard Minutes (Tab B)

a. Suggested Motion:
Move that the RMLD Board of Commissioners approve the Regular Session meeting minutes of

October 26, 2011 as presented.
5. Report from Board Committees
a. General Manager Committee — Chairman Hahn - Report of November 7 Meeting
b. Power & Rate Committee — Chairman Hahn - Report of December 5 Meeting
6. General Manager's Report — Mr. Cameron
a. MMWEC Arbitration Legal Costs

b. APPA Legislative Rally Monday, March 12 to Wednesday, March 14
Note: Board approval is necessary for attendance.

7. Financial Report — October, 2011 — Mr. Fournier (Tab C)
8. Power Supply Report — October, 2011 — Ms, Parenteau (Tab D)

9. Engineering and Operations Report — October, 2011 - Mr. Sullivan (Tab E)
Gaw Update

10. M.G.L. Chapter 30B Bids — Material (Tab F)

a. 2012-02 - 224 Ash Street Demo

Suggested Motion:
Move that bid 2012-02 for Asbestos Abatement and Demolition of Building at 224 Ash Street,

Reading, MA 01867 be awarded to Francesco Demolition for $56,800 as the lowest qualified and
responsive bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

b. 2012-08 - MDM System

Suggested Motion:
Move that bid 2012-08 for Fixed Network Meter Data Management (MDM) system be awarded to
Itron for a total cost of $876,379.11 as the lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation of the
General Manager contingent upon finalization of negotiations and the execution of a definitive
agreement between Itron and the RMLD for this project.

¢. 2012-14 — 3 Phase Polemount Transformers

Suggested Motion:
Move that bid 2012-14 for Three Phase Pole Mounted Transformers be awarded to WESCO for a total

cost of $10,164 as the lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

d. 2012-15 - Single Phase Polemount Transformers

Suggested Motion:
Move that bid 2012-15 for Single Phase Pole Mounted Transformers be awarded to WESCO for a

total cost of $17.625 as the lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

ACTION ITEM

ACTION ITEM

ACTION ITEM



8:55 p.m.

9:45 p.m.

9:50 p.m.

9:55 p.m.

10:00 p.m.

10:20 p.m.

10. M.G.L. Chapter 30B Bids — Material (Tab F) ACTION

e. 2012-16 — 3 Phase Padmount Transformers

Suggested Motion:
Move that bid 2012-16 for Three Phase Pad Mounted Transformers be awarded to Power Sales for a

total cost of $142,924 as the lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

f. 2012-17 - Single Padmount Transformers

Suggested Motion:
Move that bid 2012-17 for Single Phase Pad Mounted FR3 Transformers be awarded to WESCO for a

total cost of $30,086.

Move that bid 2012-17 for Single Phase Pad Mounted FR3 Transformers be awarded to Power Sales
for a total cost of $15,198 as the lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation of the General
Manager.

g. 2012-18 Material Handler Truck

Suggested Motion:
Move that bid 2012-18 for One Material Handler Truck be awarded to James A. Kiley Co. for

$202,595 as the lowest qualified and responsive bidder on the recommendation of the General
Manager.

h. 2012-19 Bucket Truck

Suggested Motion:
Move that bid 2012-19 for One Bucket Truck be awarded to James A. Kiley Co. for $201,061 as the

lowest qualified and responsive bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

i 2012-22 Substation Relays

Suggested Motion:
Move that bid 2012-22 for Substation Relays be awarded to Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories for a

total cost of $31,044 as the lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

11. General Discussion

BOARD MATERIAL AVAILABLE BUT NOT DISCUSSED
Rate Comparisons, November 2011
E-Mail responses to Account Payable/Payroll Questions

RMLD Board Meetings
Wednesday January 4, 2012

Thursday, January 12, 2012, T-Shirt Award Ceremony
Wednesday, January 25, 2012

12. Executive Session ACTION ITEM
Suggested Motion:
Move that the Board go into Executive Session to approve Executive Session meeting minutes of

October 26, 2011, discuss MMWEC Arbitration, and discussion of power supply based on Chapter
164 Section 47D exemption from public records and open meeting requirements in certain instances
and return to Regular Session for adjournment.

13. Adjournment ACTION T
Suggested Motion:
Move to adjourn the Regular Session.



PRESENTATION
BOARD REFERENCE TAB A






Reading Municipal Light Department

TO: Vincent Cameron

FROM:  Maureen K. Hanifan

SUBJECT: Customer Service Programs

DATE: December 1, 2011

This is a brief outline of programs in Customer Service at Reading Municipal Light:

1.

Payments

We accept many types of payments. We spend time educating customers on different
payment methods. We walk them through payment processes such as making a
payment on the RMLD web site and setting up RMLD as a payee at their bank.

Paperless Invoices
We explain the benefits of going paperless.

Budget Bills

Many of our customers enjoy the Budget Bill Program. Customers pay the same amount
for eleven months of the year and then pay extra in December if they use more
electricity or they receive a credit if they use less. Many customers conserve because
they do not want to pay more in December.

Credit and Collection Program

We work with customers continuously, offering payment plans, educating them on
conservation and informing them of programs and services available to them in the
community from outside agencies.

Utility Authorization Number Program
We implemented new software in the past year which has streamlined the process.

Energy Star Appliance Rebate Program

We process rebate credits for customers who purchase Energy Star Compliant
Appliances such as Refrigerators, Washing Machines, Dishwashers, Central Air
Conditioning Units, Room Air Conditioning Units, Dehumidifiers and Programmable
Thermostats. This year, rebates for electric Heat Pump Water Heaters, Air Source Heat
Pumps and Ceiling Fans were added.

Home Energy Audit Program
Coordinate and process requests for home energy audits.

Gift Certificate Program
RMLD offers gift certificates in any denomination that can be applies to any RMLD
customer account






REGULAR SESSION MEETING
MINUTES
BOARD REFERENCE TAB B






Reading Municipal Light Board of Commissioners
Regular Session
230 Ash Street
Reading, MA 01867
October 26, 2011

Start Time of Regular Session:  7:32 p.m.
End Time of Regular Session: 9:15 p.m.

Attendees:

Commissioners:

Richard Hahn, Chairman Philip B. Pacino, Vice Chair
Mary Ellen O’Neill, Secretary Gina Snyder, Commissioner
Robert Soli, Commissioner

Staff;
Vinnie Cameron, General Manager Beth Ellen Antonio, Human Resources Manager
Jared Carpenter, Energy Efficiency Engineer Jeanne Foti, Executive Assistant

Robert Fournier, Accounting/Business Manager Jane Parenteau, Energy Services Manager
Kevin Sullivan, E&O Manager

Citizens’ Advisory Board
George Hooper, Member

Chairman Hahn called the meeting to order and stated that the meeting of the Reading Municipal Light Department (RMLD)
Board of Commissioners is being broadcast live at the RMLD’s office at 230 Ash Street, Reading, MA. Live broadcasts are
available only in Reading due to technology constraints. The meeting was video taped for distribution to the community
television stations in North Reading, Wilmington and Lynnfield.

Opening Remarks/Approval of Meeting Agenda
ere were no suggested changes to the agenda.

Introductions
There were no members of the public present. CAB representative George Hooper had nothing to report.

Presentation - Ron D’Addario — Cities for Climate Protection Program Committee (Attachment 1)

Activities Update

Mr. Cameron stated that annually the Chairman of the Cities for Climate Protection Program (CCPP) Committee for the
Town of Reading gives a presentation of its activities to the RMLD Board.

Mr. D’Addario stated that he and Ms. Snyder formed the CCPP Committee seven years ago. Mr. D’Addario thanked the
RMLD Board and Mr. Cameron for the assistance the RMLD has provided over the years.

Mr. D’ Addario discussed the four issues the CCPP Committee has been involved with such as the Green Business Breakfast
Roundtable, Green Business Award, Revising the Light Bill and A Recommended Increase of Renewable Energy. A Green
Breakfast Roundtable was held in March and the Reading Cooperative Bank won the Green Business Award. The business
community indicated an interest in having a pamphlet with recommendations for conservation and energy efficiency that
could be easily implemented by small businesses. RMLD’s Energy Efficiency Engineer, Mr. Carpenter, followed through on
this and had one drawn up by August. This has been distributed to the Chamber of Commerce members. The criteria for the
Green Business Award, includes reduced electrical use and other environmentally sustainable efforts, developed by the CCPP
Committee and RMLD staff.

Mr. D’Addario reviewed the billing format used by National Grid. That bill provides a comparison between the customer’s
usage and that of his/her neighbors. This type of utility billing with the social comparison component has a positive effect on
consumers’ energy usage, Mr. D’Addario said. The CCPP Committee would like the RMLD to consider adopting this type
of billing format.

. D’Addario then talked about the CCPP Committee’s goal to reduce CO, emissions and its recommendation that the
ALD significantly increase its purchase of renewable energy. He pointed out that according to the EPA; the generation of
electricity is the single largest source of CO, emissions, responsible for 47% of all such emissions. Mr. D’ Addario went on to
discuss the enormous implications of climate change, and he encouraged the RMLD Board to be bold in taking action on this
front.



Regular Session Meeting Minutes
QOctober 26, 2011

Presentation - Ron D’Addario — Cities for Climate Protection Program Committee (Attachment 1)
Activities Update
Ms. O’Neill thanked Mr. D’Addario for an informative and inspirational presentation.

Chairman Hahn said that he gets the billing comparison from the gas company which is sent separately, and asked if sending
this separately has more impact. Mr. D’ Addario replied that he does think it has a greater impact. Chairman Hahn stated that
the RMLD should have the ability to provide this type of billing internally instead of using an outside software vendor that is
used by the gas company. Mr. Cameron replied that he will look into this.

Chairman Hahn thanked Mr. D’ Addario for his presentation.

Approval of September 28, 2011 Board Minutes

Ms. O’Neill made a motion seconded by Ms. Snyder that the RMLD Board of Commissioners approve the Regular Session
meeting minutes of September 28, 2011 as presented.

Motion carried 5:0:0.

Mr. Pacino suggested shortening the length of the minutes. Ms. O’Neill commented that the secretaries will continue to work
on this.

Report from Board Committees — Power & Rate Committee - Chairman Hahn

Chairman Hahn reported that on October 24 there was a joint meeting of the Power & Rate Committee with the Citizens’
Advisory Board (CAB). The CAB requested that the RMLD Policy on Renewable Energy Certificates (REC’s) the RMLD
currently has now to backstop the Green Choice Program be discussed. Since the RMLD has contracts with specific,
physical renewable generators, a decision needs to be made about whether we keep or sell the REC’s associated with
renewable energy purchases. The Department staff needs to provide the Committee and the CAB with more information
before a recommendation can be made. Chairman Hahn stated that he is hoping that the information requested two meetings
ago will be available within a week so that another joint meeting can be held soon with the CAB. It is important because the
RMLD is involved with power procurement every day of the week and the Department needs direction.

Ms. O’Neill asked whether the Power & Rate Committee would be discussing a renewable energy goal for the RMLD’s
power supply portfolio. Chairman Hahn said that the first thing the committee needs to do is address the issue of what to do
with the RECs because it needs to be resolved sooner since that decision will have an impact on the renewable energy goal.

Mr. Pacino reported that on Saturday, October 22, he, Messrs. Hahn, Carakatsane, and Hooper and Ms. Snyder toured the
hydroelectric plant in Pepperell which is located on the Nashua River. Mr. Pacino commented that they were able to tour the
facility which included the dam and penstock and that it was a worthwhile visit.

Audit Committee — Mr. Soli

Mr. Soli reported that twice a year a member of the RMLD Audit Committee meets with the RMLD Business Manager and
the Town Accountant; this meeting was held recently. The two items that came out of the meeting were one the town is
going out for health care insurance bids and two the town is having a pretty good year. Mr. Pacino added that he appreciates
Mr. Soli covering these meetings because they occur during the day.

General Manager's Report — Mr. Cameron
Mr. Cameron reported on the following:

Salvation Army Good Neighbor Energy Fund
The Salvation Army’s Good Neighbor Energy Fund is currently conducting its annual blanket and sweatshirt drive.
Donations may be dropped off in the General Manager’s Conference Room and will be given to Ms. Gottwald.

Annual Report
The RMLD’s Annual Report is scheduled to be ready for the Town of Reading Subsequent Town Meeting on November 14.

Calendar
The RMLD historic calendars will be printed shortly and will be available in November.




Regular Session Meeting Minutes 3
October 26, 2011

General Manager's Report — Mr. Cameron

oliday Lighting

¢ Reading Holiday Lighting Festival is on Sunday, November 27 from 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m., and the lights on the
mmon will be turned on. Mr. Cameron reported that the RMLD has been donating energy efficient lighting to the four
towns for the last four or five years that provide a payback of two years.

Reading Community Television Taping — Thursday, Octeber 27

Mr. Cameron stated that he will be taping a show for Reading Community Television (RCTV), Community Connections
hosted by Kevin Vendt, which will be taped tomorrow evening and is uncertain when it will be aired. Mr. Cameron said that
the show will be a half hour segment and he will speak about the RMLD, the Time of Use rate, and energy conservation.

Financial Report — September, 2011 — Mr. Fournier (Attachment 2)

Mr. Fournier reported on the Financial Report for September 2011, the first quarter of FY2012.

Mr. Fournier reported that for the month of September year to date Net Income is $466,000 making the year to date Net
Income $1.9 million, coming in under budget by $1.5 million. Mr. Fournier said that the year to date Fuel Expenses
exceeded Fuel Revenues by $108,000. Year to date Base Revenues are under budget by $855,000 or 6%. Actual Base
Revenues were $13.1 million compared to the budgeted amount of $13.9 million. Purchase Power Base was $270,000 or
3.6% under budget. Actual Purchase Power Base costs were $7.2 million compared to the budgeted amount of $7.5 million.

Operating and Maintenance expenses were under budget by $62,000 or 2%. Actual Operating and Maintenance expenses
were $2.8 million compared to the budgeted amount of $2.9 million. Depreciation Expense and Voluntary Payments to the
Towns were on budget. Year to date kilowatt sales were 202 million or 2.7% below last year’s figures.

With regard to the energy conservation program, $139,000 was collected in the first quarter; $170,863 was expended, leaving
a program balance of $139,384. The revenues for the hazardous waste surcharge were $202,220 for the first quarter, a total of
$809,395 since the temporary charge was imposed.

Cumulatively, all five divisions were under budget by $171,000 or 3.6%.
. Fournier reported on the quarterly report for the Pension Trust. The Net Assets are $5.8 million and the RMLD has not
received its annual assessment from the town. Last year the RMLD paid $1.3 million for its portion to the town. Mr.
Fournier commented that this is the year for the actuarial valuation which is performed every other year. Mr. Fournier added
that $250,000 has been budgeted for that contribution and it may not be sufficient.

Ms. O’Neill asked when the actuarial valuation bid would go out. Mr. Fournier replied that the bid will go out the beginning
of next year with the actuarial report completed in early spring, and the RMLD will make the contribution in May.

Mr. Soli asked if Base Revenues and Fuel Revenues were down due to a cool summer and less electricity being sold
compared to last year. Mr. Fournier replied that for the first quarter the RMLD is down 5.6 million kilowatt hours sold or
2.7% than last year, hence the numbers are down based on kilowatt hour sales.

Power Supply Report — September, 2011 — Ms. Parenteau (Attachment 3)

Ms. Parenteau reported that RMLD’s load for September was 60.1 million kilowatt hours, little less than a 1% decrease
compared to September 2010. Energy costs were $2.91 million, equivalent to $.0484 per kilowatt hour. The September Fuel
Charge was set at $.0500/kWh and is anticipated to remain at this level. RMLD sales totaled approximately 63.3 million
kilowatt hours and, as a result, the RMLD overcollected by approximately $193,000 in September resulting in a Deferred
Fuel Cash Reserve (DFCR) balance of $3.16 million. The current projection is to have the DFCR balance at $2.2 million by
the end of December.

Ms. Parenteau reported that the RMLD purchased approximately 20.3% of its energy requirement from the ISO Spot Market
at an average cost of $42/megawatt hour. The RMLD hit a peak demand of 124 megawatts at 4:00 p.m. on September 14,
2011 with a temperature of 85 degrees as compared to a demand of 161 megawatts, which occurred on September 1, 2010 at
5:00 p.m. with a temperature 92 degrees. Temperature is correlated with the peak demand.

The RMLD’s monthly capacity requirement was 199.8 megawatts based on last year’s peak. The RMLD paid $1.4 million
capacity equivalent to $7.13 per kilowatt-month.

Ms. Parenteau reported that transmission costs for September were $778,000, a 19% decrease from August 2011.



Regular Session Meeting Minutes 4
October 26, 2011

Power Supply Report — September, 2011 — Ms. Parenteau (Attachment 3)

Mr. Soli commented that he has a request in Table 4: to add up the energy and capacity costs, divide by kilowatt hours, with
the end result a total cents per kilowatt hour amount. Ms. Parenteau said that she anticipated this based on Monday’s meeting
and will incorporate that in next month’s report.

Chairman Hahn asked if $3.43 per kilowatt month for capacity is what load entities like the RMLD are paying. Ms.
Parenteau replied that is correct. Chairman Hahn clarified whether the Forward Capacity Market rate for generators is $ 2.95
per kilowatt month. Ms. Parenteau commented that it is a little higher because it includes some demand response. Chairman
Hahn said that the reason for that is the installed capacity requirement is prorated. Chairman Hahn said that the generator
Forward Capacity Market rate is higher because all load serving entities in New England have to make up that shortfall. Ms.
Parenteau replied that is correct.

Mr. Soli asked for clarification on Table 3 relative to ISO. Ms. Parenteau explained that ISO is the clearing house and ISO
pays all the generators that have that obligation. Ms. Parenteau said that the RMLD could satisfy its requirements with
sources within its portfolio. However, the RMLD is short so they have gone to the Spot Market for a portion of its capacity.

Ms. Snyder asked for clarification. Is the RMLD power supply portfolio for the purchasing of power? Ms. Parenteau
explained that the RMLD has a portfolio that it utilizes to meet its capacity requirement, and energy purchased. Chairman
Hahn commented that the position in the capacity market was intentional, because it was the most economical option for our
customers.

Engineering and Operations Report — September, 2011 - Mr. Sullivan (Attachment 4)

Gaw Update

Mr. Sullivan reported that the Gaw Substation Transformer Upgrade project is complete. Mr. Sullivan stated that there was
an increase of $42,000 in contract labor for the general contractor. Chairman Hahn asked in a couple of months will the Gaw
project be off the books. Mr. Sullivan replied that the only thing left is retainage. Mr. Sullivan reported there is nothing to
report on the soil remediation. Ms. Snyder complimented Mr. Sullivan on the flowers at the Gaw substation.

Mr. Sullivan stated that there are 10,500 meters installed as part of the meter upgrade project.

In the variance report Project 1 — 5W9 Reconductoring — Ballardvale Street — is being worked on, and Project 2 ~ High
Capacity Tie 4W18 — is being worked on. There were 23 cut outs replaced during the month for a total of 88.

Reliability Report

In the Reliability Report the CAIDI number is down significantly due to the types of storms and the reduction in lightning
strikes. The CAIDI rolling average is up marginally due to losing the 18.66 CAIDI figure from September 2010 and
recording this month’s figure of 46.90 minutes.

The System Average Interruption Frequency Index (SAIFI) is down significantly because of the number of customers
affected between August, over 2,000, and September, 772. The rolling average is down marginally due to the favorable
figures.

The Months between Interruptions (MBTI) went from 27 to 26 months. The total number of calls for the month was 181;
outages 27; customers affected 772; feeder outages 2; area outages 17; and service outages 8. Tree conditions are virtually
the same. There was one faulted transformer for the month.

Ms. O’Neill stated that she had a question about events which affect more than 15% of the service territory and are excluded
from this reporting. The monthly Reliability Report does not demonstrate what customers are experiencing. Mr. Sullivan
replied that it is industry standard that he is following. Ms. O’Neill said that she would like a report to the Board that reflects
what is really happening to RMLD customers, that indicates all outages and the number of customers affected. Mr. Sullivan
added that major events include hurricanes and tornadoes and those types of catastrophic events. Mr. Sullivan pointed out
that these are atypical events and it is counterproductive to include these in the reporting. Ms. O’Neill pointed out that these
types of events should be listed in the narrative as to how long and why. It should be a notation in the write up.

NTSAR Outage — Wednesday, October §, 2011

Mr. Sullivan reported that on October 5 the RMLD service territory experienced a catastrophic outage which affected
approximately 65 percent of RMLD’s customers. NSTAR feeds the RMLD with two 115KV lines that come in across Route 93
into the Gaw substation.




Regular Session Meeting Minutes 5
October 26, 2011

NTSAR Outage — Wednesday, October §, 2011

r. Sullivan stated that one of those lines was out for line maintenance and NSTAR had taken out a permit for this. They were
t finishing up with the work in the right of way when one of the poles fell into the remaining operational line. This put all of
eading, Wilmington, and parts of North Reading and Lynnfield out as well as other towns in Massachusetts.

Mr. Sullivan explained that this occurred after 1:00 p.m. and the RMLD was told by NSTAR that the power would be back in
an hour and a half. The RMLD did consider switching, but by the time this would be done the power would be restored. If it
was conceived that the outage would be more than two hours then the entire mindset of the Department would have been
different in terms of switching.

On another matter, Mr. Sullivan reported that this past Friday he was representing the RMLD for the first time at a final exit
interview at a North American Electric Reliability Corporation (NERC) Audit. Unofficially, Mr. Sullivan has received news
that the RMLD has passed through the audit with no findings. They gave the RMLD accolades in how well the culture of
compliance has been demonstrated throughout the audit. Also they were impressed with the responsiveness of the RMLD to get
documentation to NERC. The auditors mentioned that it will pay dividends in future audits. Mr. Sullivan commented that
future audits will not be as invasive. The RMLD was held to 22 standards with no findings. The next audit will take place six
years from now. Mr. Sullivan wanted to thank his staff and make the Board aware of this.

Chairman Hahn said that he was not home this weekend, but a meter reader came to change the meter. Chairman Hahn said
the meter reader knocked on the door, showed their ID card and explained that he would be changing out the meter. It took
no more than four minutes and the power was not affected. He was impressed by this.

Mr. Soli said that he has a positive experience to share on the meter change out because the homes in his neighborhood are 60
years old. The electrical duct seal material used coming into the back then was not of good quality according to electricians.
Mr. Soli was impressed by the meter reader’s knowledge of this problem, and mentioned customers with homes this old
should be made aware of this.

Ayeneral Discussion
. Pacino asked about putting the Pepperell hydro pictures on the RMLD’s website. Mr. Cameron said there will be a press
“release on this and he will make sure the pictures will be on the web site.

BOARD MATERIAL AVAILABLE BUT NOT DISCUSSED
Rate Comparisons, October 2011, E-Mail responses to Account Payable/Payroll Questions

RMLD Board Meetings
Wednesday, December 7, 2011, Wednesday January 4, 2012, Wednesday, January 25, 2012

Thursday, January 5, 2012, T-Shirt Award Ceremony

RMLD Board Committee Meeting

RMLD General Manager Committee, Tuesday, November 8, 2011 changed to Monday, November 7, 2011

Executive Session

At 8:45 p.m. Ms. O’Neill made a motion seconded by Ms. Snyder that the Board go into Executive Session to discuss
MMWEC Arbitration and NSTAR Radial Line Payment and return to Regular Session for adjournment.

Mr. Soli, Aye; Ms. Snyder, Aye; Chairman Hahn, Aye; Mr. Pacino, Aye; and Ms. O’Neill, Ave.

Motion carried 5:0:0.

Adjournment
At 9:15 p.m. Mr. Soli made a motion seconded by Ms. O’Neill to adjourn the Regular Session.
Motion carried 5:0:0.

A true copy of the RMLD Board of Commissioners minutes
as approved by a majority of the Commission,

Mary Ellen O’Neill, Secretary
RMLD Board of Commissioners






FINANCIAL REPORT
BOARD REFERENCE TAB C






Dt: November 30, 2011

To: RMLB, Vincent F. Cameron, Jr., Jeanne Foti

Fr: Bob Fournier /4

Sj: October 31, 2011 Report

The results for the four months ending October 31, 2011, for the fiscal year 2012
will be summarized in the following paragraphs.

1) Change in Net Assets: (Page 3A)
For the month of October, the net income or the positive change in net assets was
$178,906, bringing the year to date net income to $2,112,956. The year to date
budgeted net income was $4,284,977, resulting in $2,172,020 or 50.69% being
under budget. Year to date fuel expenses exceeded fuel revenues by $38,967.

2) Revenues: (Page 11B)
Year to date base revenues were under budget by $1,000,240 or 5.63%. Actual
base revenues were $16.7 million compared to the budgeted amount of
$17.7million.

3) Expenses: (Page 12A)
*Year to date purchased power base expense was $211,785 or 2.2% under budget.
Actual purchased power base costs were $9.3 million compared to the budgeted
amount of $9.5 million.

*Year to date operating and maintenance (O&M) expenses combined were under
budget by $211,877 or 5.3%. Actual O&M expenses were $3.8 million compared
to the budgeted amount of $4.0 million.

*Depreciation expense and voluntary payments to the Towns were on budget.

4) Cash (Page 9)
*Operating Fund was at $10,136,260.
*Capital Fund balance was at $4,302,802.
* Rate Stabilization Fund was at $6,059,433.
* Deferred Fuel Fund balance was at $3,016,258.
* Energy Conservation Fund balance was at $139,384.

5) General Information:
Year to date kwh sales (Page 5) were 259,317,001 which is 4.9 million kwh or
1.8%, behind last year’s actual figure. GAW revenues collected ytd were
$259,294 bringing the total collected since inception to $866,469.

6) Budget Variance:
Cumulatively, the five divisions were under budget by $232,428 or 3.6%.







FINANCIAL REPORT

ISSUE DATE: NOVEMBER 30, 2011






TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUSINESS-TYPE PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

10/31/11
PREVIOUS YEAR CURRENT YEAR
ASSETS
CURRENT
UNRESTRICTED CASH (SCH A P.9) 6,898,800.38 10,139,260.28
RESTRICTED CASH (SCH A P.9) 16,548,105.61 17,563,997.77
RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS (SCH A P.9) 2,200,000.00 2,200,000.00
RECEIVABLES, NET (SCH B P.10) 7,921,417.80 8,312,266.76
PREPAID EXPENSES (SCH B P.10) 1,303,369.04 996,685.20
INVENTORY 1,559,001.78 1,536,388.43
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 36,430,694.61 40,748,598.44
NONCURRENT
INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED CO (SCH C P. 97,690.11 70,068.61
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET (SCH C P. 67,024,182.66 67,559,140.43

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

67,121,872.77

67,629,209.04

103,552,567.38

108,377,807.48

LIABILITIES

CURRENT
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6,301,598.27 7,593,153.02
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 509,524.67 585,723.27
CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION 356,044.00 328,009.94

ACCRUED LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NONCURRENT

ACCRUED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATED ABSENCES

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NET OF RELATED DEBT

1,082,992.03

1,219,683.70

8,250,158.97

9,726,569.93

3,020,032.75

2,934,698.58

3,020,032.75

2,934,698.58

11,270,191.72

12,661,268.51

67,024,182.66

67,559,140.43

RESTRICTED FOR DEPRECIATION FUND (P.S) 4,936,796.36 4,302,802.25
UNRESTRICTED 20,321,396.64 23,854,596.29
TOTAL NET ASSETS (P.3) 92,282,375.66 95,716,538.97

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

(1)

103,552,567.38

108,377,807.48




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
NONCURRENT ASSET SCHEDULE

10/31/11

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

NEW ENGLAND HYDRO ELECTRIC

NEW ENGLAND HYDRO TRANSMISSION

TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS
LAND

STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS
EQUIPMENT AND FURNISHINGS
INFRASTRUCTURE

TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS, NET

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS

(2)

PREVIOUS YEAR

36,244.74
61,445.37

SCHEDULE C

97,690.11

CURRENT YEAR

15,747.64
54,320.97

1,265,842.23
6,749,553.74
12,919,082.62
46,089,704.07

70,068.61

1,265,842.23
6,537,440.54
12,885,286.95
46,870,570.71

67,024,182.66

67,559,140.43

67,121,872.77

67,629,209.04




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUSINESS-TYPE PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

10/31/11
MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR YID %
LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR TO DATE TO DATE CHANGE

OPERATING REVENUES: (SCH D P.11)
BASE REVENUE 3,709,738.26 3,643,450.86 16,135,385.81 16,752,391.04 3.82%
FUEL REVENUE 3,632,858.95 2,852,952.53 14,835,431.26 13,993,802.42 -5.67%
PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY 46,862.80 (10,841.98) 1,050,844.82 (49,260.34) -104.69%
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS 78,743.96 72,658.52 358,571.25 331,587.72 -7.53%
ENERGY CONSERVATION REVENUE 46,009.49 56,188.65 209,555.36 195,647.98 -6.64%
GAW REVENUE 56,389.36 57,073.70 124,304.80 259,294.42 108.60%
NYPA CREDIT (62,298.35) (45,133.69) (263,393.04) (235,495.98) -10.59%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 7,508,304.51 6,626,348.59 32,450,700.26 31,247,967.26 -3.71%

OPERATING EXPENSES: (SCH E P.12)
PURCHASED POWER BASE 2,456,232.55 2,078,533.97 9,850,552.42 9,320,607.36 -5.38%
PURCHASED POWER FUEL 2,586,224.15 2,955,398.39 14,730,285.57 13,797,272.598 -6.33%
OPERATING 731,664.70 677,691.69 2,675,526.51 2,865,252.25 7.09%
MAINTENANCE 480,615.46 235,294.98 1,515,485.57 918,636.51 -359.38%
DEPRECIATION 287,729.05 296,027.47 1,150,916.20 1,184,109.88 2.88%
VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS 110,000.00 113,000.00 440,000.00 452,000.00 2.73%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 6,652,465.91 6,355,946.50 30,362,766.67 28,537,878.59 -6.01%
OPERATING INCOME 855,838.60 270,402.08 2,087,933.59 2,710,088.67 29.80%

PERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONST 0.00 20,418.99 14,987.06 24,104.99 60.84%
RETURN ON INVESTMENT TO READING (180,990.00) (183,829.75) (723,960.00) (735,319.00) 1.57%
INTEREST INCOME 3,673.47 8,646.49 51,444.03 43,953.05 -14.56%
INTEREST EXPENSE (1,015.87) (506.03) (4,070.14) (2,028.40) -50.16%
OTHER (MDSE AND AMORT) 10,312.08 63,774.158 36,176.51 72,157.18 99.46%
TOTAL NONOPERATING REV (EXP) (168,020.34) (91,496.11) (625,422.54) (597,132.17) -4.52%
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 687,818.26 178,905.58 1,462,511.05 2,112,956.50 44.47%
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 90,819,864.61 93,603,582.47 3.07%
NET ASSETS AT END OF OCTOBER 92,282,375.66 95,716,538.97 3.72%

{33




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUSINESS-TYPE PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

10/31/11
ACTUAL BUDGET %
YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE* CHANGE
OPERATING REVENUES: (SCH F P.11B)
BASE REVENUE 16,752,391.04 17,752,632.00 (1,000,240.96) -5.63%
FUEL REVENUE 13,993,802.42 15,374,851.00 (1,381,048.58) -8.98%
PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY (49,260.34) (50,807.00) 1,546.66 -3.04%
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS 331,587.72 390,558.00 (58,970.28) -15.10%
ENERGY CONSERVATION REVENUE 195,647.98 198,170.00 (2,522.02) -1.27%
GAW REVENUE 259,294.42 231,252.00 28,042.42 12.13%
NYPA CREDIT (235,495.98) (200,000.00) (35,495.98) 17.75%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 31,247,967.26 33,696,656.00 (2,448,688.74) -7.27%
OPERATING EXPENSES: (SCH G P.12A)
PURCHASED POWER BASE 9,320,607.36 9,532,393.00 (211,785.64) -2.22%
PURCHASED POWER FUEL 13,797,272.59 13,789,520.00 7,752.589 0.06%
OPERATING 2,865,252.25 3,064,377.00 (199,124.75) -6.50%
MAINTENANCE 918,636.51 931,389.00 (12,752.49) -1.37%
DEPRECIATION 1,184,109.88 1,200,000.00 (15,890.12) -1.32%
VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS 452,000.00 452,000.00 0.00 0.00%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 28,537,878.59 28,969,679.00 (431,800.41) -1.49%
OPERATING INCOME 2,710,088.67 4,726,977.00 (2,016,888.33) -42.67%
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONST 24,104.99 200,000.00 (175,895.01) -87.95%
RETURN ON INVESTMENT TO READING (735,319.00) (740,000.00) 4,681.00 -0.63%
INTEREST INCOME 43,953.05 60,000.00 (16,046.95) -26.74%
INTEREST EXPENSE (2,028.40) (2,000.00) (28.40) 1.42%
OTHER (MDSE AND AMORT) 72,157.189 40,000.00 32,157.19 80.39%
TOTAL NONOPERATING REV (EXP) (597,132.17) (442,000.00) (155,132.17) 35.10%
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 2,112,956.50 4,284,977.00 (2,172,020.50) -50.69%
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 93,603,582.47 93,603,582.47 0.00 0.00%
NET ASSETS AT END OF OCTOBER 95,716,538.57 97,888,559.47 (2,172,020.50) -2.22%

* () = ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET

(3a)



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
RECONCILIATION OF CAPITAL FUNDS

10/31/11
SOURCE OF CAPITAL FUNDS:
DEPRECIATION FUND BALANCE 7/1/11 4,297,944.13
CONSTRUCTION FUND BALANCE 7/1/11 0.00
INTEREST ON DEPRECIATION FUND FY 12 3,488.96
DEPRECIATION TRANSFER FY 12 1,184,109.88
FORCED ACCOUNTS REIMBURSEMENT 0.00
GAW SUBSTATION (FY 12) 0.00
TOTAL SOURCE OF CAPITAL FUNDS 5,485,542.97
USE OF CAPITAL FUNDS:
PAID ADDITIONS TO PLANT THRU OCTOBER 1,182,740.72
PAID ADDITIONS TO GAW THRU OCTOBER 0.00
TOTAL USE OF CAPITAL FUNDS 1,182,740.72
GENERAL LEDGER CAPITAL FUNDS BALANCE 10/31/11 4,302,802.25
PAID ADDITIONS TO GAW FROM FY 12 0.00
PAID ADDITIONS TO GAW FROM FY 11 531,784.00
PAID ADDITIONS TO GAW FROM FY 10 1,372,876.00
PAID ADDITIONS TO GAW FROM FY 09 3,136,764.00
PAID ADDITIONS TO GAW FROM FY 08 1,895,975.00

TOTAL 6,937,399.00

(4)



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SALES OF KILOWATT HOURS

10/31/11
MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR YTD %
SALES OF ELECTRICITY: LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR TO DATE TO DATE CHANGE
RESIDENTIAL SALES 19,115,368 19,204,222 101,918,379 97,139,437 -4.69%
COMM. AND INDUSTRIAL SALES 34,763,786 35,363,504 152,262,442 152,036,997 -0.15%
PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING 71,242 72,515 284,544 291,463 2.43%
TOTAL PRIVATE CONSUMERS 53,950,396 54,640,241 254,465,365 249,467,897 -1.96%
MUNICIPAL SALES:
STREET LIGHTING 238,701 239,112 954,856 956,268 0.14%
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS 741,187 752,753 3,267,819 3,352,749 2.60%
TOTAL MUNICIPAL CONSUMERS 979,888 991,865 4,222,775 4,309,017 2.04%
SALES FOR RESALE 228,270 270,035 1,361,446 1,367,179 0.42%
SCHOOL 1,222,690 1,221,607 4,176,065 4,172,908 -0.08%

TOTAL KILOWATT HOURS SOLD 56,381,244 57,123,748 264,225,651 259,317,001 -1.86%

{5}



MONTH

YEAR TO DATE

LAST YEAR
TO DATE

KILOWATT HOURS SOLD TO TOTAL

MONTH

YEAR TO DATE

LAST YEAR
TO DATE

RESIDENTIAL
CcCoMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
coMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB 8T LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

TOWN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
KILOWATT HOURS SOLD BY TOWN

10/31/11
TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON
19,204,222 5,893,793 2,746,724 4,951,349 5,612,356
35,363,504 4,326,379 271,771 5,221,313 25,544,041
72,515 13,777 1,360 21,268 36,110
239,112 80,436 32,437 39,880 86,359
752,753 176,460 124,547 156,852 294,894
270,035 270,035 0 0 0
1,221,607 452,428 259,451 165,440 344,288
57,123,748 11,213,308 3,436,290 10,556,102 31,518,048

97,139,437 30,117,496 14,224,889 22,959,727 29,837,325
152,036,997 19,120,895 1,214,776 23,516,318 108,185,008
291,463 56,324 5,440 84,940 144,759
956,268 321,744 129,748 159,520 345,256
3,352,749 760,691 572,468 705,918 1,313,672
1,367,179 1,367,179 0 0 0
4,172,908 1,519,523 945,654 515,840 1,191,891
259,317,001 53,263,852 17,092,875 47,942,263 141,017,911
101,918,379 31,916,392 14,781,437 24,043,838 31,176,712
152,262,442 18,829,641 1,239,445 22,957,040 109,236,316
284,544 55,772 5,440 83,572 139,760
954,956 321,744 129,500 158,628 344,684
3,267,819 784,710 591,324 722,597 1,169,188
1,361,446 1,361,446 0 0 0
4,176,065 1,521,742 919,588 539,240 1,195,495

264,225,651

54,791,447

17,667,134

48,504,915

143,262,155

TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON
33.62% 10.32% 4.81% 8.67% 9.82%
61.91% 7.57% 0.48% 9.14% 44.72%

0.12% 0.02% 0.00% 0.04% 0.06%

0.42% 0.14% 0.06% 0.07% 0.15%

1.32% 0.31% 0.22% 0.27% 0.52%

0.47% 0.47% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2.14% 0.79% 0.45% 0.29% 0.61%

100.00% 19.62% 6.02% 18.48% 55.88%
37.46% 11.61% 5.49% 8.85% 11.51%
58.63% 7.37% 0.47% 9.07% 41.72%

0.11% 0.02% 0.00% 0.03% 0.06%

0.37% 0.12% 0.05% 0.06% 0.14%

1.29% 0.29% 0.22% 0.27% 0.51%

0.53% 0.53% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

1.61% 0.59% 0.36% 0.20% 0.46%

100.00% 20.53% 6.59% 18.48% 54.40%
38.57% 12.08% 5.59% 9.10% 11.80%
57.63% 7.13% 0.47% 8.69% 41.34%

0.10% 0.02% 0.00% 0.03% 0.05%

0.36% 0.12% 0.05% 0.06% 0.13%

1.24% 0.30% 0.22% 0.27% 0.45%

0.52% 0.52% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

1.58% 0.58% 0.35% 0.20% 0.45%

100.00% 20.75% 6.68% 18.35% 54.22%

(6)



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
FORMULA INCOME

10/31/11
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES (P.3)
ADD:
POLE RENTAL
INTEREST INCOME ON CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
LESS:

OPERATING EXPENSES (P.3)

CUSTOMER DEPOSIT INTEREST EXPENSE

FORMULA INCOME (LOSS)

(7)

31,247,967.26

1,455.00

380.17

(28,537,878.59)

(2,028.40)

2,709,8595.44




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
GENERAL STATISTICS

10/31/11

MONTH OF MONTH OF % CHANGE YEAR THRU

oCT 2010 OCT 2011 2010 2011 ocT 2010 OCT 2011
SALE OF KWH (P.5) 56,381,244 57,123,748 8.33% -1.86% 264,225,651 259,317,001
KWH PURCHASED 54,966,971 55,392,262 7.74% -2.10% 266,040,019 260,444,723
AVE BASE COST PER KWH 0.044686 0.037524 -3.10% -3.35% 0.037027 0.035787
AVE BASE SALE PER KWH 0.065797 0.063782 7.51% 5.79% 0.061067 0.064602
AVE COST PER KWH 0.091736 0.090878 -3.89% -3.93% 0.092395 0.088763
AVE SALE PER KWH 0.130231 0.113725 -3.96% 1.15% 0.117214 0.118566
FUEL CHARGE REVENUE (P.3) 3,632,858.99 2,852,952.53 -6.77% -5.67% 14,835,431.26 13,993,802.42

LOAD FACTOR

tAK LOAD

67.60%

111,392

77.82%

97,508

(8)



N

oy

ol=1

> C

4+ cC O

Do O >

S 2 >0

O -

o 5T 3

O O |

® ®

o2 &2 9
D
o
2
©
c
©
E
X

o

S

v

o

&

$0.085
$0.070
$0.055

$0.025




TOWN OF READING,
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT

SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS

UNRESTRICTED CASH:

CASH - OPERATING FUND
CASH - PETTY CASH

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED CASH

RESTRICTED CASH:

CASH - DEPRECIATION FUND

CASH - TOWN PAYMENT

CASH - DEFERRED FUEL RESERVE
CASH - RATE STABILIZATION FUND

MASSACHUSETITS

10/31/11

PREVIOUS YEAR

6,895,800.38
3,000.00

6,898,800.38

4,936,796.36
1,165,000.00
2,167,864.74
4,377,893.85

SCHEDULE A

CURRENT YEAR

10,136,260.28
3,000.00

10,139,260.28

4,302,802.25
1,192,000.00
3,016,258.63
5,059,433.61

CASH - UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCTS RESERVE 200,000.00 200,000.00
CASH - SICK LEAVE BENEFITS 2,023,253.80 1,946,177.34
CASH - HAZARD WASTE RESERVE 150,000.00 150,000.00
CASH - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 509,524.67 585,723.27
CASH - ENERGY CONSERVATION 403,822.38 139,384.57
CASH - OPEB 613,949.81 972,218.10

TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH

RESTICTED INVESTMENTS:
RATE STABILIZATION *
SICK LEAVE BUYBACK **
OPEB *kx

TOTAL RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS

TOTAL CASH BALANCE

16,548,105.61

1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00
200,000.00

2,200,000.00

25,646,905.99

17,563,997.717

1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00
200,000.00

2,200,000.00

29,903,258.05

OCT 2010:
* FREDDIE MAC 1,000,000.00; DTD 09/10/10; INT 2.00%; MATURITY 09/15/20
** FREDDIE MAC 1,000,000.00; DTD 09/10/10; INT 2.00%; MATURITY 09/15/20

*** FREDDIE MAC

QCT 2011:

200,000.00;

DTD 09/10/10; INT

2.00%;

MATURITY 09/15/20

* FREDDIE MAC
** FREDDIE MAC
*** FREDDIE MAC

1,000,000.00; DTD 09/10/10; INT 2.00%; MATURITY 09/15/20
1,000,000.00; DTD 09/10/10; INT 2.00%; MATURITY 09/15/20
200,000.00; DTD 09/10/10; INT 2.00%; MATURITY 08/15/20

(3}



TOWN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - LIENS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - EMPLOYEE ADVANCES

SALES DISCOUNT LIABILITY

RESERVE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS
TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE BILLED

UNBILLED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET

10/31/11

PREVIOQOUS YEAR

4,334,551.47
75,719.97
54,049.80
1,067.16
(341,902.63)
(257,227.08)

3,B866,258.69

4,055,159.11

7,921,417.80

SCHEDULE B

CURRENT YEAR

3,950,262.04
101,725.33
24,579.16
892.14
(327,843.87)
(267,642.41)

3,481,972.39

4,830,294.37

8,312,266.76

SCHEDULE OF PREPAYMENTS

PREPAID INSURANCE 684,793.05 532,446.52
PREPAYMENT PURCHASED POWER 196,968.29 (3,186.38)
PREPAYMENT PASNY 247,206.63 238,330.65
PREPAYMENT WATSON 159,877.37 214,570.71
PURCHASED POWER WORKING CAPITAL 14,523.70 14,523.70

TOTAL PREPAYMENT 1,303,369.04 996,685.20

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AGING OCTOBER 2011:

RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL
LESS: SALES DISCOUNT LIABILITY
GENERAL LEDGER BALANCE

3,950,262.04
(327,843.87)
3,622,418.17

CURRENT 3,033,221.11 83.73%

30 DAYS 350,011.22 9.66%

60 DAYS 109,960.45 3.04%

90 DAYS 29,784.51 0.82%

OVER 90 DAYS 99,440.88 2.75%
TOTAL 3,622,418.17 100.00%

(10}



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE

10/31/11
SCHEDULE D
MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR YTD %
SALES OF ELECTRICITY: LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR TO DATE TO DATE CHANGE
RESIDENTIAL SALES 2,724,727.01 2,469,306.13 13,033,422.62 12,817,646.93 -1.66%
COMM AND INDUSTRIAL SALES 4,273,245.85 3,732,581.76 16,652,595.95 16,695,386.17 0.26%
PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING 10,990.51 5,907 .27 40,789.02 29,149.46 -28.54%
TOTAL PRIVATE CONSUMERS 7,008,963.37 6,207,795.16 29,726,807.59 29,542,182.56 -0.62%
MUNICIPAL SALES:
STREET LIGHTING 48,246.84 29,238.94 182,461.69 136,314.37 -25.29%
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS 99,268.41 90,023.56 389,523.15 407,180.55 4.53%
TOTAL MUNICIPAL CONSUMERS 147,515.25 119,262.50 571,984.84 543,494.92 -4.98%
SALES FOR RESALE 30,364.39 32,156.57 164,041.49 168,273.04 2.58%
SCHOOL 155,754.24 137,189.16 507,983.15 492,242.94 -3.10%
SUB-TOTAL 7,342,597.25 6,496,403.39 30,970,817.07 30,746,193.46 -0.73%
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS 78,743.96 72,658.52 358,571.25 331,587.72 -7.53%
PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY 46,862.80 (10,841.98) 1,050,844.82 (49,260.34) -104.69%
ENERGY CONSERVATION - RESIDENTIAL 9,559.39 19,208.94 50,985.14 73,760.92 44.67%
ENERGY CONSERVATION - COMMERCIAL 36,450.10 36,979.71 158,570.22 121,887.06 -23.13%
GAW REVENUE 56,389.36 57,073.70 124,304.80 259,294.42 108.60%
NYPA CREDIT (62,298.35) (45,133.69) (263,393.04) (235,495.98) -10.59%
TOTAL REVENUE 7,508,304.51 6,626,348.59 32,450,700.26 31,247,967.26 -3.71%

(11)



THIS YEAR TO DATE

TOWN OF READING,
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT

MASSACHUSETTS

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE BY TOWN

10/31/11
TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON
MONTH

RESIDENTIAL 2,469,306.13 760,990.58 351,408.33 634,115.29 722,791.93
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 3,822,605.32 512,777.37 46,471.11 592,577.02 2,670,779.82
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 29,238.94 9,188.27 3,635.45 5,319.15 11,096.07
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 5,907.27 1,097.24 108.10 1,822.27 2,879.66
CO-OF RESALE 32,156.57 32,156.57 0.00 0.00 0.00
SCHOOL 137,189.16 50,929.25 28,899.02 18,793.92 38,566.97

TOTAL 6,496,403.39 1,367,139.28 430,522.01 1,252,627.65 3,446,114.45

RESIDENTIAL 12,817,646.93 3,981,107.08 1,873,731.68 3,018,744.49 3,944,063.68
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 17,102,566.72 2,319,205.44 212,779.72 2,729,663.19 11,840,918.37
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 136,314.37 44,524.29 16,851.13 24,005.74 50,933.21
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 29,149.46 5,500.80 535.10 8,937.00 14,176.56
CO-OP RESALE 168,273.04 168,273.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
SCHOOL 492,242.94 180,719.74 109,358.26 62,540.14 139,624.80

TOTAL

LAST YEAR TO DATE

30,746,193.46

6,699,330.39

2,213,255.87

5,843,890.57

15,989,716.63

RESIDENTIAL 13,033,422.62 4,107,033.98 1,869,900.65 3,086,537.28 3,969,950.71
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 17,042,119.10 2,295,412.44 213,113.08 2,640,731.67 11,892,861.91
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 182,461.69 63,961.75 22,228.65 30,028.35 66,242.94
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 40,789.02 7,770.50 777.55 12,541.82 19,699.15
CO-OP RESALE 164,041.49 164,041.49 0.00 0.00 0.00
SCHOOL 507,983.15 185,151.80 109,619.85 67,198.51 146,012.99

TOTAL 30,970,817.07 6,823,371.96 2,215,639.78 5,837,037.63 16,094,767.70

PERCENTAGE OF OPERATING INCOME TO TOTAL

TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON
MONTH
RESIDENTIAL 38.01% 11.71% 5.41% 9.76% 11.13%
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 58.84% 7.89% 0.72% 9.12% 41.11%
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 0.45% 0.14% 0.06% 0.08% 0.17%
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 0.09% 0.02% 0.00% 0.03% 0.04%
CO-OP RESALE 0.49% 0.49% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
SCHOOL 2.12% 0.78% 0.44% 0.29% 0.61%
TOTAL 100.00% 21.03% 6.63% 19.28% 53.06%
THIS YEAR TO DATE
RESIDENTIAL 41.69% 12.95% 6.09% 9.82% 12.83%
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 55.62% 7.54% 0.69% 8.88% 38.51%
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 0.44% 0.14% 0.05% 0.08% 0.17%
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 0.10% 0.02% 0.00% 0.03% 0.05%
CO-OP RESALE 0.55% 0.55% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
SCHOOL 1.60% 0.59% 0.36% 0.20% 0.45%
TOTAL 100.00% 21.79% 7.19% 19.01% 52.01%
LAST YEAR TO DATE
RESIDENTIAL 42.08% 13.26% 6.04% 9.97%
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 55.03% 7.41% 0.69% 8.53%
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 0.59% 0.21% 0.07% 0.10%
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 0.13% 0.03% 0.00% 0.04%
CO-OP RESALE 0.53% 0.53% 0.00% 0.00%
SCHOOL 1.64% 0.60% 0.35% 0.22%
TOTAL 100.00% 22.04% 7.15% 18.86%

{11n)



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUDGETED REVENUE VARIANCE REPORT

10/31/11
SCHEDULE F
ACTUAL BUDGET %
YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE * CHANGE
SALES OF ELECTRICITY:
RESIDENTIAL 7,562,160.57 8,137,603.00 (575,442.43) -7.07%
COMM AND INDUSTRIAL SALES
PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING 8,742,255.56 9,062,755.00 (320,499.44) -3.54%
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS
PUBLIC STREET LIGHTING 84,915.13 171,892.00 (86,976.87) 50.60%
SALES FOR RESALE 94,384.43 110,059.00 {(15,674.57) 14.24%
SCHOOL 268,675.35 270,323.00 (1,647.65) -0.61%
TOTAL BASE SALES 16,752,391.04 17,752,632.00 (1,000,240.96) -5.63%
TOTAL FUEL SALES 13,993,802.42 15,374,851.00 (1,381,048.58) -8.98%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 30,746,193.46 33,127,483.00 (2,381,289.54) -7.19%
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS 331,587.72 390,558.00 (58,970.28) 15.10%
PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY (49,260.34) (50,807.00) 1,546.66 -3.04%
ENERGY CONSERVATION - RESIDENTIAL 73,760.92 76,440.00 (2,679.08) -3.50%
ENERGY CONSERVATION - COMMERCIAL 121,887.06 121,730.00 157.06 0.13%
GAW REVENUE 259,294.42 231,252.00 28,042.42 12.13%
NYPA CREDIT (235,495.98) (200,000.00) (35,495.98) 17.75%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 31,247,967.26 33,696,656.00 (2,448,688.74) -7.27%

* () = ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET

{11B)



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES

10/31/11
SCHEDULE E
MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR YTD %
OPERATION EXPENSES: LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR TO DATE TO DATE CHANGE
PURCHASED POWER BASE EXPENSE 2,456,232.55 2,078,533.97 9,850,552.42 9,320,607.36 -5.38%
OPERATION SUPER AND ENGIN-TRANS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
OPERATION SUP AND ENGINEERING EXP 44,685.01 41,995.20 153,943.52 174,038.98 13.05%
STATION SUP LABOR AND MISC 12,066.13 11,983.39 39,155.31 45,183.28 15.40%
LINE MISC LABOR AND EXPENSE 40,730.90 61,250.44 205,081.62 229,014.58 11.67%
STATION LABOR AND EXPENSE 43,151.75 37,674.31 153,889.68 157,962.28 2.65%
STREET LIGHTING EXPENSE 7,503.87 9,427.35 22,524.53 33,358.20 48.10%
METER EXPENSE 31,174.86 21,576.61 104,282.30 85,022.04 -18.47%
MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE 30,032.81 25,226.83 110,887.90 108,979.89 -1.72%
METER READING LABOR & EXPENSE 5,915.54 6,823.52 27,925.25 33,310.20 19.28%
ACCT & COLL LABOR & EXPENSE 148,880.93 87,335.05 413,352.18 397,782.95 -3.77%
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS 15,000.00 16,000.00 60,000.00 64,000.00 6.67%
ENERGY AUDIT EXPENSE 43,931.87 33,342.23 144,166.63 139,814.22 -3.02%
ADMIN & GEN SALARIES 68,143.73 57,750.68 231,594.34 243,307.65 5.06%
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 21,180.40 36,698.17 97,230.89 69,143.39 -28.89%
OUTSIDE SERVICES 29,460.85 46,913.21 77,430.55 115,188.22 48.76%
PROPERTY INSURANCE 30,631.88 31,778.71 123,097.52 127,150.88 3.29%
INJURIES AND DAMAGES 3,670.57 718.57 16,151.27 (6,827.06) -142.27%
EMPLOYEES PENSIONS & BENEFITS 99,937.89 111,011.63 482,101.26 534,940.81 10.96%
MISC GENERAL EXPENSE 10,182.84 7,599.42 42,384.20 55,204.83 30.25%
RENT EXPENSE 14,129.47 636.37 55,712.12 55,863.87 0.27%
ENERGY CONSERVATION 31,253.40 31,950.00 114,615.44 202,813.04 76.95%
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSES 731,664.70 677,691.69 2,675,526.51 2,865,252.25 7.09%
MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:
MAINT OF TRANSMISSION PLANT 227.08 227.10 908.32 908.40 0.01%
MAINT OF STRUCT AND EQUIPMT 11,394.91 16,300.88 33,266.65 64,690.24 94.46%
MAINT OF LINES - OH 170,440.23 134,239.22 438,719.36 527,105.75 20.15%
MAINT OF LINES - UG 10,215.43 15,946.71 46,135.24 72,792.29 57.78%
MAINT OF LINE TRANSFORMERS *# 231,472.16 7,599.63 788,808.99 24,023.60 -96.95%
MAINT OF ST LT & SIG SYSTEM 6.43 (51.77) (139.52) (236.74) 69.68%
MAINT OF GARAGE AND STOCKROOM 44,803.61 46,345.75 171,528.14 171,524.15 0.00%
MAINT OF METERS 0.00 8,159.64 0.00 28,742.17 100.00%
MAINT OF GEN PLANT 12,055.61 6,527.82 36,258.79 29,086.65 -19.78%
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 480,615.46 235,294.98 1,515,485.97 918,636.51 -39.38%
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 287,729.05 296,027.47 1,150,916.20 1,184,109.88 2.88%
PURCHASED POWER FUEL EXPENSE 2,586,224.15 2,955,398.39 14,730,285.57 13,797,272.59 -6.33%
VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS 110,000.00 113,000.00 440,000.00 452,000.00 2.73%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 6,652,465.91 6,355,946.50 30,362,766.67 28,537,878.59 -6.01%

** FY 12 total includes GAW soil remediation expenses totalling 3%0.00
Total costs to date for entire project is $2,482,825.80.

(12)



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUDGETED OPERATING EXPENSE VARIANCE REPORT

10/31/11
SCHEDULE G
ACTUAL BUDGET %

OPERATION EXPENSES: YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE * CHANGE
PURCHASED POWER BASE EXPENSE 9,320,607.36 9,532,393.00 (211,785.64) -2.22%
OPERATION SUPER AND ENGIN-TRANS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
OPERATION SUP AND ENGINEERING EXP 174,038.98 144,230.00 29,808.98 20.67%
STATION SUP LABOR AND MISC 45,183.28 19,780.00 25,403.28 128.43%
LINE MISC LABOR AND EXPENSE 225,014.58 235,540.00 (6,525.42) -2.77%
STATION LABOR AND EXPENSE 157,962.28 142,757.00 15,205.28 10.65%
STREET LIGHTING EXPENSE 33,358.20 28,274.00 5,084.20 17.98%
METER EXPENSE 85,022.04 47,381.00 37,641.04 79.44%
MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE 108,979.89 113,659.00 (4,679.11) -4.12%
METER READING LABOR & EXPENSE 33,310.20 25,023.00 8,287.20 33.12%
ACCT & COLL LABOR & EXPENSE 397,782.95 459,673.00 (61,890.05) -13.46%
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS 64,000.00 64,000.00 0.00 0.00%
ENERGY AUDIT EXPENSE 139,814.22 137,578.00 2,236.22 1.63%
ADMIN & GEN SALARIES 243,307.65 240,439.00 2,868.65 1.19%
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 69,143.39 88,694.00 (19,550.61) -22.04%
OUTSIDE SERVICES 115,188.22 234,940.00 (119,751.78) -50.97%
PROPERTY INSURANCE 127,150.88 155,008.00 (27,857.12) -17.97%
INJURIES AND DAMAGES (6,827.06) 18,917.00 (25,744.06) -136.09%
EMPLOYEES PENSIONS & BENEFITS 534,940.81 518,558.00 16,382.81 3.16%
MISC GENERAL EXPENSE 55,204.83 97,740.00 (42,535.17) -43.52%
RENT EXPENSE 55,863.87 70,668.00 (14,804.13) -20.95%
ENERGY CONSERVATION 202,813.04 221,518.00 (18,704.96) -8.44%
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSES 2,865,252.25 3,064,377.00 (199,124.75) -6.50%

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:
MAINT OF TRANSMISSION PLANT 908.40 1,000.00 (91.60) -9.16%
MAINT OF STRUCT AND EQUIPMENT 64,690.24 38,464.00 26,226.24 68.18%
MAINT OF LINES - OH 527,105.75 462,816.00 64,289.75 13.89%
MAINT OF LINES - UG 72,792.29 71,257.00 1,535.29 2.15%
MAINT OF LINE TRANSFORMERS ** 24,023.60 77,828.00 (53,804.40) -69.13%
MAINT OF ST LT & SIG SYSTEM (236.74) 3,179.00 (3,415.74) -107.45%
MAINT OF GARAGE AND STOCKROOM 171,524.15 205,915.00 (34,390.85) -16.70%
MAINT OF METERS 28,742.17 28,458.00 284.17 1.00%
MAINT OF GEN PLANT 29,086.65 42,472.00 (13,385.35) -31.52%
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 918,636.51 931,389.00 (12,752.49) -1.37%
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 1,184,109.88 1,200,000.00 (15,890.12) -1.32%
PURCHASED POWER FUEL EXPENSE 13,797,272.59 13,789,520.00 7,752.58 0.06%
VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS 452,000.00 452,000.00 0.00 0.00%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 28,537,878.59 28,969,679.00 (431,800.41) -1.49%

* () = ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET

** FY 12 total includes GAW soil remediation expenses totalling $0.00
Total costs to date for entire project is $2,482,825.80.

(123)



OPERATION EXPENSES:

PURCHASED POWER BASE EXPENSE

OPERATION SUPER AND ENGIN-TRANS
OPERATION SUP AND ENGINEERING EXP
STATION SUP LABOR AND MISC
LINE MISC LABOR AND EXPENSE
STATION LABOR AND EXPENSE
STREET LIGHTING EXPENSE

METER EXPENSE

MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE
METER READING LABOR & EXPENSE
ACCT & COLL LABOR & EXPENSE
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ENERGY AUDIT EXPENSE

ADMIN & GEN SALARIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE
OUTSIDE SERVICES

PROPERTY INSURANCE

INJURIES AND DAMAGES
EMPLOYEES PENSIONS & BENEFITS
MISC GENERAL EXPENSE

RENT EXPENSE

ENERGY CONSERVATION

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:

MAINT OF TRANSMISSION PLANT
MAINT OF STRUCT AND EQUIPMT
MAINT OF LINES - OH

MAINT OF LINES - UG

MAINT OF LINE TRANSFORMERS **
MAINT OF ST LT & SIG SYSTEM
MAINT OF GARAGE AND STOCKROOM
MAINT OF METERS

MAINT OF GEN PLANT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

PURCHASED POWER FUEL EXPENSE

VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

** FY 12

TOWN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUDGETED OPERATING EXPENSE VARIANCE REPORT

RESPONSIBLE
SENIOR
MANAGER

JP

KS
KS
Ks
KS
KS
KS
DA

DA
RF
RF
JP
veC
veC
ve
JD
JD
JD
vec
JD
JP

Ks
KS
KS
Ks
KS
JD
JD
DA
RF

RF

JP

RF

10/31/11

2012
ANNUAL BUDGET

ACTUAL
YEAR TO DATE

REMAINING
BUDGET
BALANCE

27,402,177.00

9,320,607.36

18,081,569.64

0.00
438,974.00
62,909.00
692,484.00
441,924.00
85,338.00
152,130.00
352,508.00
76,220.00
1,427,255.00
192,000.00
414,098.00
745,939.00
265,700.00
454,250.00
465,000.00
55,859.00
1,441,637.00
203,091.00
212,000.00
643,789.00

0.00
174,038.98
45,183.28
229,014.58
157,962.28
33,358.20
85,022.04
108,979.89
33,310.20
397,782.95
64,000.00
139,814.22
243,307.65
69,143.39
115,188.22
127,150.88
(6,827.06)
534,940.81
55,204.83
55,863.87
202,813.04

0.00
264,935.02
17,725.72
463,469.42
283,961.72
51,979.80
67,107.96
243,528.11
42,909.80
1,029,472.05
128,000.00
274,283.78
502,631.35
196,556.61
335,061.78
337,849.12
62,686.06
906,696.19
147,886.17
156,136.13
440,975.96

8,823,105.00

2,865,252.25

5,957,852.75

3,000.00 908.40 2,091.60
107,072.00 64,690.24 42,381.76
1,419,953.00 527,105.75 892,847.25
214,037.00 72,792.29 141,244.71
188,500.00 24,023.60 164,476.40
9,636.00 (236.74) 9,872.74
662,139.00 171,524.15 490,614.85
85,444.00 28,742.17 56,701.83
127,620.00 29,086.65 98,533.35
2,817,401.00 918,636.51 1,898,764.49

3,600,000.00

39,768,817.00

1,356,000.00

1,184,109.88

13,797,272.59

452,000.00

2,415,890.12

25,971,544.41

904,000.00

83,767,500.00

28,537,878.59

55,229,621.41

Total costs to date for entire project is $2,482,825.80.

(12B)

total includes GAW soil remediation expenses totalling $0.00

REMAINING
BUDGET %

65.99%

0.00%
60.35%
28.18%
66.93%
64.26%
60.91%
44.11%
69.08%
56.30%
72.13%
66.67%
66.24%
67.38%
73.98%
74.64%
72.66%

112.22%
62.89%
72.82%
73.65%
68.50%

67.53%

69.72%
39.58%
62.88%
65.99%
87.26%
102.46%
74.10%
66.36%
77.21%

67.39%

67.11%

65.31%

66.67%

65.93%




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

10/31/2011
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BY PROJECT
ITEM DEPARTMENT ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
1 RMLD AND PENSION TRUST AUDIT FEES ACCOUNTING 30,940.00 32,250.00 (1,310.00)
2 PENSION ACTUARIAL EVALUATION ACCOUNTING 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 LEGAL- FERC/ISO ISSUES ENERGY SERVICE 0.00 6,000.00 (6,000.00)
4 LEGAL- POWER SUPPLY ISSUES ENERGY SERVICE 8,773.10 15,000.00 (6,226.90)
5 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ENERGY SERVICE 7,484.32 8,000.00 (515.68)
6 NERC COMPLIANCE E&O 7,175.00 3,350.00 3,825.00
7 LOAD CAPACITY STUDY ENGINEERING 9,280.00 7,500.00 1,780.00
8 LEGAL SERVICES- GENERAL GM 43,887.06 16,668.00 27,219.06
9 LEGAL SERVICES-GENERAL HR 6,190.41 14,000.00 (7,809.59)
10 LEGAL SERVICES-NEGOTIATIONS HR 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 LEGAL GENERAL BLDG. MAINT. 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
12 SURVEY RIGHT OF WAY BLDG. MAINT. 0.00 1,668.00 (1,668.00)
13 ENVIRONMENTAL BLDG. MAINT. 0.00 1,668.00 (1,668.00)
14 STATION 1 STRUCTURAL FEASABILITY BLDG. MAINT. 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00)
15 DEMOLITION OF CONTROL CENTER BLDG. MAINT. 0.00 100,000.00 (100,000.00)
16 INSURANCE CONSULTANT GEN. BENEFIT 1,458.33 1,668.00 (209.67)
17 LEGAL GEN. BENEFIT 0.00 1,668.00 (1,668.00)
TOTAL 115,188.22 234,940.00 (119,751,78)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BY VENDOR

ACTUAL

ROMARKE INSURANCE 1,041.66

RUBIN AND RUDMAN 43,985.14

UTILITY SERVICES INC. 10,346.67

MELANSON HEATH & COMPANY 37,903.62

DUNCAN AND ALLEN 1,711.40

CHOATE HALL AND STEWART 6,190.41

PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 560.00

CcbM 9,280.00

CMEEC 4,169.32

TOTAL

(13)

e ——————— et

115,188.22



RMLD
BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2011

DIVISIONS AND DEPARTMENTS ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE CHANGE
ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS:
E&O MGR 78,278 68,363 9,915 14.50%
ENGINEERING 183,376 152,063 31,313 20.59%
LINE 863,061 802,152 60,909 7.58%
METER READING 33,310 25,023 8,287 33.12%
METER TECHNICIANS 85,022 47,467 37,555 79.12%
STATION OP 203,146 162,537 40,608 24.98%
STATION TECHS 117,547 144,919 (27,371) ~18.89%
DIVISION TOTAL 1,563,740 1,402,524 161,216 11.49%
RGY VICES:; 358,944 388,263 (29,320) -7.55%
GENERAL MANAGER:
GENERAL MANAGER 146,559 121,412 25,148 20.71%
HUMAN RESOURCES 41,743 56,479 (14,736) -26.09%
COMMUNITY RELATIONS 43,065 74,536 (31,471) -42.22%
CAB 5,137 4,936 201 4.08%
BOARD 4,768 2,500 2,268 90.71%
DIVISION TOTAL 241,272 259,863 (18,591) -7.15%
ILITY ER:
GENERAL BENEFITS 736,873 799,365 (62,492) ~7.82%
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 171,524 334,750 (163, 226) -48.76%
MATERIALS MANAGEMENT 109,018 114,159 (5,141) -4.50%
DIVISION TOTAL 1,017,414 1,248,273 (230,859) -18.49%

BUSINESS DIVISION:

ACCOUNTING 185,930 274,380 (88,450) -32.24%
CUSTOMER SERVICE 218,097 210,611 7,486 3.55%
MIS 186,449 199,073 (12,624) -6.34%
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS 2,385,499 2,406,785 (21,286) -0.88%

DIVISION TOTAL 2,975,975 3,090,848 (114,874) -3.72%

DIVISION TOTALS 6,157,345 6,389,773 (232,428) -3.64%
PURCHASED POWER - BASE 9,320,607 9,532,393 (211,786) -2.22%
PURCHASED POWER - FUEL 13,797,273 13,789,520 7,753 0.06%

TOTAL 29,275,225 29,711,686 (436,461) -1.47%




DATE

Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11

GROSS
CHARGES

4,131,396.
3,795,607.
2,914,869.
2,955,398.

83
97
40
39

DEFERRED FUEL CASH RESERVE ANALYSIS

REVENUES

4,049,745.
3,924,541.
3,166,562.
2,852,952,

45
80
64
53

RMLD

10/31/11

NYPA CREDIT

(79,163.65)
(52,328.74)
(58,869.90)
(45,133.69)

MONTHLY
DEFERRED

(160, 815.

76,605.
192,823.
(147,5789.

03)
09
34
55)

TOTAL
DEFERRED

3,055,224.
2,894,409.
2,971,014.
3,163,838.
3,016,258.

78
75
84
i8
63



RMLD
STAFFING REPORT
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE, 2012

ACTUAL
12 BUD JUL AUG SEP ocCT
TOTAL 11 11 11 11
GENERAL MANAGER
GENERAL MANAGER 2 2 2 2 2
HUMAN RESOURCES 1 1 1 1 1
COMMUNITY RELATIONS 1 1 1 1 1
TOTAL 4 4 4 4 4
BUSINESS
ACCOUNTING 2.00 1.50 1.50 1.50 2.00
CUSTOMER SERVICE ** 7.75 8.75 8.75 8.75 8.75
MGMT INFORMATION SYS  * 6.25 5.25 5.25 5.25 5.25
MISCELLANEQUS 1 1 1 1 1
TOTAL 17.00 16.50 16.50 16.50 17.00
ENGINEERING & OPERATIONS
AGM E&O 2 2 2 2 2
ENGINEERING 5 5 5 5 5
LINE 21 20 20 20 20
METER 4 4 4 4 4
STATION 8 8 8 8 8
TOTAL 40 39 39 39 39
PROJECT
BUILDING 2 2 2 2 2
GENERAL BENEFITS 2 2 2 2 2
TRANSPORTATION 0 0 0 0 0
MATERIALS MGMT 4 4 4 4 4
TOTAL 8 8 8 8 8
ENERGY SERVICES
ENERGY SERVICES * 4 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.
TOTAL 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5
RMLD TOTAL 74.5 73 73 73 73.5
CONTRACTORS
UG LINE 2 2 2 2 2
TOTAL 2 2 2 2 2
GRAND TOTAL 76.5 75 75 75 75.5

* part time employee
*# part time employee and a coop student
*A part time employee and a temp



POWER SUPPLY REPORT
BOARD REFERENCE TAB D






To: Vincent Cameron

From: Energy Services
Date: November 29, 2011
Subject: Purchase Power Summary — October, 2011

Energy Services Division (ESD) has completed the Purchase Power Summary for the
month of October, 2011.

ENERGY

The RMLD’s total metered load for the month was 55,307,487 kWh, which was a decrease
of .92 % compared to October, 2010 figures,

Table 1 is a breakdown by source of the energy purchases.

TABLE 1
Amount of Cost of % of Total Total $ $asa
Resource Energy Energy Energy Costs %
(kWh) ($/Mwh)

Millstone #3 893,956 $5.54 1.61% $4,952 0.17%
Seabrook 1,466,807 $8.87 2.65% $13,006 0.44%
JP Morgan 8,532,000 $54.18 15.40% $462,293 15.64%
Stonybrook CC 1,846,222 $48.99 3.33% $90,447 3.06%
Constellation 7,440,000 $61.62 13.43% $458,483  15.51%
NYPA 1,974,876 $4.92 3.57% $9,716 0.33%
ISO Interchange 11,288,742 $43.87 20.38% $495,221 16.76%
NEMA Congestion 0 $0.00 0.00% -$11,034 -0.37%
Coop Resales 85,187 $131.99 0.15% $11,244 0.38%
Stonybrook Peaking 0 $0.00 0.00% $102 0.00%
MacQuarie 19,164,000 $62.27 34 60% $1,193,426  40.38%
Braintree Watson Unit 687,149 $49.14 1.24% $33,763 1.14%
Swift River Projects 2,013,323 396 25 3.63% $193,773 6.56%

Monthly Total 55,392,262 $53.35 100.00% $2,955,398 100.00%




Table 2 breaks down the (SO interchange between the DA LMP Settlement and the RT Net Energy

for month of October, 2011.

Amount

Resource of Energy
(kWh)
ISOC DA LMP~ 12,829,033
Settlement
RT Net Energy*” -1,540,291
Settlement
{SO Interchange 11,288,742
(subtotal)
CAPACITY

Table 2
Cost % of Total
of Energy Energy
($/Mwh)
44 .45 23.16%
48.73 -2.78%
4387 20.38%

The RMLD hit a demand of 97.508 kWs, which occurred on October 10, 2011 at 7 pm.

The RMLD’s monthly UCAP requirement for October, 2011 was 199,846 kWs.

Table 3 shows the sources of capacity that the RMLD utilized to meet its requirement,

Amount of
Capacity

Source (kWs)
Millstone #3 4,991
Seabrook 7,910
Stonybrook Peaking 24,981
Stonybrook CC 42,925
NYPA 4,666
Hydro Quebec 4274
ISO-NE Supply Auction 100,672
Braintree Watson Unit 10,520
Total 200,939

Table 3
Cost of % of
Capacity Total
($/kW-month)  Capacity

$41.61 2.48%
$55.29 3.94%
$1.92 12.43%
$3.74 21.36%
$2.55 2.32%
$5.60 2.13%
$3.45 50.10%
$10.61 5.24%
$6.71 100.00%

Total Cost $

$207.699
$437,363
$48,009
$160,691
$11,896
$23,947
$347.314
$111,667

$1,348,586

* SO DA LMP: independent System Operator Day-Ahead Locational Marginal Price
*“*RT Net Energy: Real-Time Net Energy

% of
Total
Cost

15.40%
32.43%
3.56%
11.92%
0.88%
1.78%
25.75%
8.28%

100.00%




Table 4 shows the doliar amounts for energy and capacity per source.

Resource Energy
Millstone #3 $4.952
Seabrook $13,006
Stonybrook CC $90,447
Hydro Quebec 30
Constellation $458,489
NYPA $9,716
SO Interchange $495,221
NEMA Congestion -$11,034
Coop Resales $11,244
Stonybrook Peaking $102
JP Morgan $462,293
MacQuarie $1,193,426
Braintree Watson Unit $33,763
Swift River Projects $193,773
Monthly Total $2,955,398
TRANSMISSION

Capacity

$207.699
$437,363
$160,691
$23,947
$0
$11,896
$347.,314
$0

$0
$48,009
$0

$0
$111,667
$0

$1.348,586

Table 4

Total cost

$212.651
$450,369
$251,138
$23,947
$458,489
$21,612
$842,534
-$11,034
$11,244
$48,111
$462,293
$1,193,426
$145,431
$193,773

$4,303,984

% of
Total Cost

4.94%
10.46%
5.84%
0.56%
10.65%
0.50%
19.58%
-0.26%
0.26%
1.12%
10.74%
27.73%
3.38%
4.50%

100.00%

Amt. of Energy
(kWh)

893,956
1,466,807
1,846,222

0
7,440,000
1,974,876
11,288,742
0
85,187
0
8,532,000
19,164,000

687,149
2,013,323

55,392,262

Cost of
Power
($kWh)

$0.2379
$0.3070
$0.1360
$0.0000
$0.0616
$0.0109
$0.0746
$0.0000
$0.1320
$0.0000
$0.0542
$0.0623
$0.2116
$0.0862

$0.0777

The RMLD’s total transmission costs for the month of October, 2011 are $727,145.
This is a decrease of 6.59% from the September 2011 cost of $778,431.
In 2010, the transmission costs for the month of October, 2010 were $936,684.

Table 5 shows the current month vs. last month and last year (October, 2010),

Table §
Current Month
Peak Demand (kW) 97,508
Energy (kWh) 55,392,262
Energy (8} $2,955.398
Capacity (3} $1,348 586
Transmission ($) $727 145

Total $5,031.130

Last Month

124,448

60,207.277

$2,914,869

$1,424.726

$778.431

$5,118,027

Last Year

111,392

55,881,826

$2,586,224

$1.5617.694

$936.684

$5.040,602












To:  Jane Parenteau

From: Rahul Shah

Date: November 30, 2011

Re: Time-Of-Use (TOU) Consumption Review

Time-of-Use (TOU) is a helpful tool for both, RMLD customers as well as the utility because it saves
money for customers and it helps to reduce peak demand for a utility company at the same time. As of
October 31, 2011, there are 61 Commercial TOU customers and 234 Residential TOU customers. The
RMLD Board of Commissioners requested that RMLD review the electricity consumption of Commercial
and Residential TOU customers in the RMLD territory to determine if all customers were achieving
savings following the revised TOU rates which took effect on May 1, 2011. It has been found that all
customers have saved money under RMLD’s TOU rate compared to RMLD’s Base rate.

Residential TOU

The average monthly Residential TOU customer pays approximately $143 per month. The same
customer would have paid about $162 per month under the Base rate. This equates to an average savings
for Residential TOU customer of $19 per month (equals to 12% of savings per month compared to Base
rate). On a monthly basis, Residential TOU customers saved anywhere from $1.76 to $76.22.

RESIDENTIAL
kWh/month On-peak consumption (percentages)

10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40%
250 14.1% 11.0% 8.1% 53% | 22%| -07%| -3.8%
500 17.7% 14.6% 11.4% 83% | 5.2% 2.1% -1.1%
750 19.0% 15.8% 12.6% 9.5% | 6.3% 3.1% -0.1%
1,000 19.6% 16.4% 13.2% 10.0% | 6.8% 3.6% 0.4%
1,250 20.0% 16.9% 13.6% 104% | 7.2% 3.9% 0.7%
1,500 20.3% 17.1% 13.8% 10.6% | 7.4% 4.1% 0.9%
2,000 20.7% 17.4% 14.2% 109% | 7.7% 4.4% 1.2%
2,500 20.9% 17.6% 14.3% 11.1% | 7.8% 4.6% 1.3%

The table above shows the monthly consumption and savings for residential customers under the TOU
rate. The percentage of savings a residential TOU customer can achieve is based on an amount of
consumption per month (kWh/month), with a certain percentage of On-peak consumption. For example,
a TOU customer who uses 1,000 kWh/month (out of which 10% is on-peak consumption) would save
19.6% on their monthly bill compared to the Base rate. The same customer would save 13.2% on monthly
bill if the on-peak consumption is 20%.



Commercial TOU

Commercial TOU customers, on average, pay about $39,803 per month under the Commercial TOU rate
whereas the same customer would have paid about $43,248 per month under the Commercial Base rate.
This saves an average Commercial customer $3,445 per month (which is equals to almost 7% of savings
per month compared to the Base rate). The demand charge is a major component on the commercial bill.
Therefore, a lower demand can certainly result in more savings for Commercial customers. On a monthly
basis, Commercial TOU customers were able to achieve savings between 1% - 11% which equates to a
monthly dollar range of $110 - $79,000. The table below shows the monthly consumption and savings for
Commercial customers under TOU rate.

COMMERCIAL
kWh/month kW (demand) On-peak consumption (percentages)

10% 15% 20% | 25% | 30% 35% 40%
10,000 27 12.1% 9.7% 73% | 48% | 24% | -0.1% | -2.5%
40,000 90 144% | 11.9% 94% | 6.9% | 4.3% 18% | -0.7%
120,000 290 14.4% | 11.9% 9.4% | 69% | 4.4% 19% | -0.6%
500,000 900 15.7% | 13.1% 10.6% | 8.0% | 5.4% 2.9% 0.3%
750,000 1,350 15.7% | 13.2% 10.6% | 8.0% | 5.4% 2.9% 0.3%
1,300,000 2,600 153% | 12.8% 102% | 7.7% | 5.2% 2.6% 0.1%
7,000,000 12,000 15.9% | 13.4% 10.8% | 8.2% | 5.6% 3.0% 0.4%

The percentage of savings that a Commercial TOU customer can achieve depends on the amount of
consumption per month (kWh/month) and demand (kW), based on the amount of On-peak consumption.
For example, a TOU customer who uses 500,000 kWh/month (with 20% of on-peak consumption) and a
demand of 900 kW would save 10.6% on their monthly bill compared to the Base rate. The same
customer would save 5.4% per month if the on-peak consumption was 30%.




ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS
REPORT
BOARD REFERENCE TAB E






a1e|dwoy
ae|dwon
aleidwon
a18|dwo)n
a1eidwon
a181dwo)
alejdwo)
ateidwo)
aleidwon

S910N

a18jdwo)n
ajejdwo)
a1e|dwoy
a18jdwo)
aeidwon
ajejdwo)
a19|dwo)
a1e|dwoy
a18jdwon

S910N

LL/OE/LO
LL/LE/NLO
0L/1E/€0
01/0€/60
60/60/01
60/50/01
60/20/80
60/¢c/L0
60/L1/L0

ajeq uonajdwon

L-inp

LE-ng
01-10
01-9eQ
60-BN
80-98d
60-ung
01-10
60-ung

ajeq uonsjdwo)

001
001
00t
001
00t
001
001
001
001

ajaidwo) o,

001
00t
001
001
001
001
00t
001
001

ajaidwo) o,

pioq ut payybiybiy sabueyd

01/91/80 yiom juswubisseay jepas
60/10/21 apesbdn reabyoums
01/61/20 Juswaoeidas €01 | Jowlojsues |
60/12/60 lusweoeidal Y01 | Jowiojsuel |
60/1£/80 Juswaoe|dal DO | JawIojsues |
60/22/.0 yiom Aiepuodss Q0| | Jswlojsuel |
60/5¢/.0 paoe|des SIBUOIMS HNOIID ANG |
60/10/90 ped 818.10U02 U0 D0} | J8WIo)Sue: |
60/22/90 S18WI0JSUBI} 80INISS UOIE]S 8leooleY
ajeq ueis sauolsajiiy ajqibue
60-uep [BUU0SIad TNY UoRONASUC)
60-28Q sepribdn 1eabyoyms UoHoNIISU0)
60-AelN  1uswaor|day JBWIOSURI] UOHONIISUO)D
60-ABN JOJOBAUOD UORONNSUOD
60-uer pig uononisuod
80-087 Alaaljeq JawWiojsuel ] pajnpayos
80-inp Buussuibuzg ubiseq
60-084 Juswalinooid uswdinb3 Jolepy
g80-Inr Buniesuibug renidesuo)n
ajeq vels SaUOISaI SINpayos

103loid apeibdn Jowiojsues] mey




Gaw Transformer Upgrade Project

;'__. W_1—_:. —— 7 ot i 7 — _T ———a. -

O ONOWLIT ON
Suolilin ul stejjog

——Total Actual $

-#-Total Projected $

Date by Month




ViV L 1C6°9 [elo] 109load

126°9 126'9 G608 G/8°0 Jejo] -qns j0afoid

1N 126°9 8¥0'0 15608 9€2°0 Juswubisseay Jopaad

6010 #90°0 logeq QTAY

/000 0€0°0 wawdinb3 paindoid

L0 S¥S°0 LLOZ loge joe)uo)

6v.L L- 9te°9 0000 iG60'8 0LL0 uswubisseay Jopaad

; ogeo | 002°0 Jo0qe7 aNY

G510 G610 juswdinb3 painooid

8€8°0 G820 0102 10geT Joeiuo)

2€€'T-  IEL6Y 6sL'2 {SOE'L LGLC sjuswAed Jawlojsuel |

0000 2820 Juswubisseay Jopaad

LLLO 9t 0 loge7 d1NY

L0L'0 09€°0 juswdinb3 painooid

0410 08€'t 6002 loge euo)

v 0- 9¢8'1L 9€8'L |080°C 0802 8002 JuswAed Jowiojsuel |

A Aq aaAllejnwNg | [BNJOY | aAllelnwing | wWa)| | JA |edsid uonduoasaqg

GET] ainjipuadx3 1obpng widy| (ended

109loid apeibdn mex) ay) buijiouoosy












12/1/2011
9:33 AM

READING MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
FY 11 CAPITAL BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2011

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL ANNUAL
COST COSsT BUDGET
# PROJECT DESCRIPTION TOWN OCTOBER THRU 10/31/11  AMOUNT VARIANCE
E&O Construction - System Projects
1 5W9 Reconductoring - Ballardvale Street w 27,140 53,110 242 649 189,539
2 High Capacity Tie 4W18 and 3W8 Franklin Street R 21,842 39,318 157,766 118,448
3 Upgrading Old Lynnfield Ctr URDs LC 377 377 579,927 579,550
SCADA Projects
4 RTU Replacement R 130,255 130,255
Distribution Automation Projects
5 Reclosures ALL 197,901 197,901
6 Capacitor Banks ALL 105,052 105,052
7 SCADA Radio Communication System ALL 231,386 231,386
Station Upgrades (Station #4 GAW
8 Relay Replacement Project R 99,656 99,656
9 115kV Disconnect Replacement R 88,585 88,585
New Customer Service Connections
12 Service Installations - Commercial/industrial Customers ALL 1,373 11,165 62,530 51,365
13 Service Installations - Residential Customers ALL 14,202 61,331 206,017 144 686
14 Routine Construction
Various Routine Construction ALL 183,276 769,169 1,016,382 247,213
Total Construction Projects 248,210 934,470 3,118,106 2,183,636
Other Projects
15 GIS 50,000 50,000
16 Transformers/Capacitors Annual Purchases 198,800 198,800
17 Meter Annual Purchases 46,360 46,360
17A Meter Upgrade Project 52,975 160,264 1,740,656 1,580,392
18 Purchase New Small Vehicle 31,544 36,000 4,456
19 Purchase Line Department Vehicle 386,000 386,000
20 Purchase Puller Trailer 75,000 75,000
21 Roof Top Units 30,000 30,000
22 Engineering Software and Data Conversion 76,690 76,690
23 Plotter 18,000 18,000
27 Hardware Upgrades 431 20,570 40,000 19,430
28 Software and Licensing 9,000 19,180 94,435 75,255
OTH Cooling Tower Replacement 16,713 - (16,713)
Total Other Projects 62,406 248,271 2,791,941 2,543,670
TOTAL RMLD CAPITAL PROJECT EXPENDITURES 310,616 1,182,741 5,910,047 4,727,306
29 Force Account/Reimbursable Projects ALL - - - -
TOTAL FY 12 CAPITAL PROJECT EXPENDIITURES 310,616 1,182,741 5,910,047 4,727,306







Reading Municipal Light Department
Engineering and Operations
Monthly Report
October, 2011

FY 2012 Capital Plan

E&O Construction — System Projects

1. 5W9 Reconductoring — Ballardvale Street - Wilmington — Engineering labor,
install temporary guy; install messenger.

2. High Capacity Tie 4W18/3W8 Franklin Street — Reading — Frame,; make ready
work for new spacer cable, install spacer cable; install messenger,; transfers.

3. Upgrading of Old Lynnfield Center URDs - Engineering labor.

SCADA Projects

4. RTU Replacement at Station 4 — Reading — No activity.

Distribution Automation (DA) Projects

5. Reclosers — No activity.
6. Capacitor Banks — No activity.
7. SCADA Radio Communication System — No activity.

Station Upgrades

8. Relay Replacement Project — Station 4 — Reading — No activity.
9. 115 kV Disconnect Replacement — Station 4 — Reading — No activity.

New Customer Service Connections

12. Service Installations — Commercial/Industrial Customers — This item includes new
service connections, upgrades, and service replacements for the commercial and
industrial customers. This represents the time and materials associated with the
replacement of an existing or installation of a new overhead service, the connection of
an underground service, etc. This does not include the time and materials associated
with pole replacements/installations, transformer replacement/installations, primary or
secondary cable replacement/installations etc. This portion of the project comes under
routine construction. Notable: Day Care Center, 220 Main Street, Wilmington




Service Installations — Residential Customers — This item includes new or upgraded
overhead and underground services, temporary overhead services, and large
underground development.

Routine Construction — The drivers of the Routine Construction budget category
YTD are listed. This is not an inclusive list of all items within this category.

Pole Setting/Transfers $125,625
Maintenance Overhead/Underground $188,133
Projects Assigned as Required $119,729
Pole Damage (includes knockdowns) some reimbursable $10,512
Station Group $0
Hazmat/Oil Spills $3,118
Porcelain Cutout Replacement Program $1,231
Lighting (Street Light Connections) $27,200
Storm Trouble $38,558
Underground Subdivisions $15,448
Animal Guard Installation $25,723
Miscellaneous Capital Costs $213,892

TOTAL | $769,169

*In the month of September three cutouts were charged under this program.
Approximately 20 cutouts were installed new or replaced because of damage
making a total of 23 cutouts replaced this month.




Reliability Report

Two key industry standard metrics have been identified to enable the RMLD to measure and
track system reliability. A rolling 12-month view is being used for the purposes of this report.

Customer Average Interruption Duration Index (CAIDI) — Measures how quickly the
RMLD restores power to customers when their power goes out.

CAIDI = Total of Customer Interruption Duration for the Month in Minutes/ Total
number of customers interrupted.

RMLD 12 month system average outage duration — 60.80 minutes
RMLD 4 year average outage (2006-2009) — 50.98 minutes per outage

On average, RMLD customers that experience an outage are restored in 60.80 minutes.

180.00 -
155.09

160.00

140.00 A
120.00 / \
[\

100.00 \

80.00 70.66 - / _
60.00 5259 ‘54.98/\ 54.69 56.31 W

30.//7 ¥
40.00 \ .

Customer Outage Minutes

20.00

0.00 1 ¥ T T H T 7 T T H H i
NN N N NOX A N NN

S S LS E L E S e
éo QQ’ g @ @’b ‘?Q @fb ¥ ) ‘?g o e

—e&— Monthly minutes per outage
—= w » RMLD 12 month system avereage outage duration 60.80
RMLD 4 year average outage duration 50.98 (2006-2008)




System Average Interruption Frequency (SAIFI) — Measures how many outages each

customer experiences per year on average.

SAIFI = Total number of customer’s interrupted / Tota
RMLD 12 month system average - .40 outages per year
RMLD 4 year average outage frequency - .82

| number of customers.

The graph below tracks the month-by-month SAIFI performance.
1.00 - 0.91
0 '7@ O 78
" 080 a2 7 \
g 070 A
2 A / \
_‘é 0.60 / \ / \
5 o\ ] \
g 040 032
S e I\ od i
@ 0.30 0.25
£ \ I \
0.20 ; *
. . \yos
0.10 - >
0.00 ' : : : ‘ : :
N0 DR R XA
éo\\ Qec’ & & @’5‘ & sz?\ ~ N ‘?gq o o
——&— RMLD monthly outage frequency

==== BMLD 12 month system average o

utage frequency .40

RMLD 4 year average outage frequency .82 (2006-2009)

Months Between Interruptions (MBTI)

Another view of the SAIF| data is the number of months Reading customers have no

interruptions. At this time, the average RMLD customer experiences an outage

approximately every 30 months.




October Snowstorm

October 29" and 30", the RMLD service territory was significantly affected by a
Nor’easter that brought with it, approximately 5 of wet, heavy snow. This caused trees
to topple and limbs to break bringing down power lines and poles in all four
communities.

On Sunday as the storm began to wind down, we estimate 7,000 customers were without
power. Out of state tree crews were brought in Sunday afternoon to augment the two
local tree crews that were already working beside the RMLD Linemen. Each day
additional mutual aid crews arrived from yet another municipality to help in the
restoration process. Between Sunday and Thursday, the RMLD averaged 50 employees
devoted to communication, restoration and clean-up work with an additional 25 men
made up of Linemen, electricians, and tree crews from out of town. By Tuesday night all
power had been restored to all but xxx customers.

While restoring power to our customers in what is believed to have been the worst storm
to affect the RMLD service territory, we were fortunate to have Linemen from
Marblehead, Danvers, Taunton, Wakefield, and Middleton working to repair the
infrastructure that delivers electricity to our customers.






M.G.L. c. 30BIDS
BOARD REFERENCE TAB F






&: M0 FRANCESCO DEMOLITION, INC.
PO.Box 1915 | Duxbury, MA 02331 | 0:781.585.0200 | F:781.934.9193

DEMOLITION
December 1, 2011

Mr. Craig Owen, MCPPO

Material Manager

Town of Reading Municipal Light Dept
230 Ash Street

Reading, Ma 01867.

RE: Project Number: 2012-02.

This letter is to inform you that Francesco Demolition will not be able to
proceed with the upcoming possible contract for the Demolition of the
Communications Building. The reason being is the asbestos pricing we
received for the asbestos removal portion of the project was lower than
anticipated, and when we approached the contractor to award them the
project they unfortunately withdrew there bid. We have contacted at least 4
other vendors and all of their numbers are between $6,000.00 -7,000.00
higher. We realize that the 2™ bidder is almost $11,000.00 higher than our
number. Would there be room to increase our bid price, but keep it lower
than the 2™ bidder? If we are not allowed to increase our bid price we will
have to withdraw our bid.

We are sorry, for the inconvenience this has caused.

Sincerely yours;

Francesco Demolition

Frank Durante
12 Canoe Club Lane

Pembroke, Ma 02359













Reading Municipal Light Department
RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

230 Ash Street
P.O. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Tel: (781) 944.1340
Fax: (781) 942-2409
Web: www.rmld.com

December 1, 2011

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board
Subject: Asbestos Abatement and Demolition of Building at 224 Ash Street, Reading, MA 01867

On September 21, 2011 a bid invitation was placed as a legal notice in the Reading Chronicle requesting
proposals for Asbestos Abatement and Demolition of Building at 224 Ash Street, Reading, MA 01867.

An invitation to bid was emailed to the following:

ASAP - All State Abatement Compass Restoration Services LLC Dec-Tam Corporation
Professionals, Inc.

EnviroVantage F.A. Moschetti & Sons, Inc. Francesco Demolition
Jay-Mor Enterprises Inc. LSP Envirogreen Mill City Environmental
NCM Demolition and Premier Abatement R.M. Technologies, Inc.
Remediation LP

RS Hurford Co.

Bids were received from Francesco Demolition and R.M. Technologies, Inc.

The bids were publicly opened and read aloud at 11:00 a.m. November 9, 2011 in the Town of Reading
Municipal Light Department's Audio Visual Spurr Room, 230 Ash Street, Reading, Massachusetts.

The bids were reviewed, analyzed and evaluated by the General Manager and the staff.

2012-02 Asbestos Abatement and Demolition of Building at 224 Ash Street, Reading, MA 01867 doc



Reading Municipal Light Department
RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

230 Ash Street, P.O. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Move that bid 2012-02 for Asbestos Abatement and Demolition of Building at 224 Ash Street, Reading, MA
01867 be awarded to:

Francesco Demolition for $56,800.00

Item 1 Asbestos Abatement and Demolition of Building at 224 Ash Street, $56,800.00
Reading, MA 01867

as the lowest qualified and responsive bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

The FY 2012 Operational Budget amount for this item is $100,000.00.

)z/a@t WM«W}

ncent F. Ca eron Jr.

Craig f%n \

T

2012-02 Asbestos Abatement and Demolition of Building at 224 Ash Street, Reading, MA 01867 .doc




| abedq

S|x' 29810 VIN ‘Buipeay ‘199.1S UsY $zZ 1e Buipiing jo uojijowaq pue Juawaleqy sojsaqsy Z0-2102

"{esodsip sadoid pue UOHEZLBUIRBIUOD ¥OUG JOJ 1004 o1qnD Jad 00°G9$ JO 1. B je paisnipe oq 1im aoud jeuly
AOHO AMIGEI UoHN|Od PUB "8SUS01T JOIOBAUOT) SOISBASY ‘uoieayiual AucubeH

ut sHop / Butuiei ) YHSO "UOREOIISD VST pauinbas 8y) 8pniout o} paite) (BRGNS g setbojouyos) Wy 1L

ON \ON ON 009L$ 00°000'89% L way|

‘ou| ‘saibojouyoss] W'Y

SOA SOA SBA 00°69% 00°008°96$ L wayy

uojowa(] 09saduURI4

SET Jappig uonejuawnoodg jesoasiq 18doid buiblgd wng 18ppig
suonediinads OAISUOASSY paiinbay © UOIJEZ[IBUIBIUOD) duing - Ajtuo
¥o1g 10] 100 DIEME 10} BNy

21qD) 184 83lid Ur1,

2o-cLoz pig

19810 viv ‘Buipesy 199438 ysy pzz Je Buipjing jo uopijowaq @ Juswaleqy so}saqsy













RMLD € ; Reading Municipal Light Department
\\\ 3 RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS
- 230 Ash Street

P.O. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Tel: (781) 944-1340
Fax: (781) 942-2409
Web: www.rmld.com

December 1, 2011

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board

Subject: Fixed Network Meter Data Management (MDM) system

On August 23, 2011 a bid invitation was placed as a legal notice in the Reading Chronicle requesting
proposals for Fixed Network Meter Data Management (MDM) system for the Reading Municipal
Light Department.

An invitation to bid was emailed to the following;:

Smart Synch Itron Elster GE

Mueller Systems Landis and Gyr

A bid was received from Itron.

The bid was publicly opened and read aloud at 11:00 a.m. October 12, 2011 in the Town of Reading
Municipal Light Department's Board Room, 230 Ash Street, Reading, Massachusetts.

The bid was reviewed, analyzed and evaluated by the General Manager and the staff.

Move that bid 2012-08 for Fixed Network Meter Data Management (MDM) system be awarded to Itron
for a total cost of $876,379.11 as the lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation of the General
Manager contingent upon finalization of negotiations and the execution of a definitive agreement
between Itron and the RMLD for this project.

Item (desc.) Project completion Total Cost
1 Fixed Network Meter Data 36 weeks AROQ, based on current scope 876,379.11

Management System
The Capital Budget allocation for the purchase of this Fixed Network Meter Data Management

(MDM) system project was estimated at $702,000. This information is found in Tab 17 Part B of the
Capital Budget.

/ /;/a/,é
/

%cent F. Camer Jr.

4\_;, ==

Keﬂn‘n Sullivan

Nick D’Alleva

File: Bids/FY12/Meter Data Management/2012-08



Fixed Network Meter Data Management (MDM) system
Bid 2012-08

Bidder

Itron
ltem 1 Fixed Network Meter Data Management System
Projected completion 36 weeks, based on current scope, ARO

Infrastructure Hardware 608,930.00
Software 25,000.00
Professional Services 219,820.00
Computer Hardware 18,361.11
Freight (Estimated) 4,268.00
Total 876,379.11
Bid Scope:

Bidder to furnish labor, materials, and equipment for all field mounted components and head-
end system consisting of servers, hardware, software, engineering, design, and project
management support services necessary for the installation of a complete fixed network
meter reading, Meter Data Management (MDM) system.

Bid Submittal:

Itron submitted documentation requested by RMLD, however, exceptions were taken to
specifications, terms and conditions, as well as pricing structure.

Evaluation:

We are of the opinion that Itron, Inc. possesses the necessary skill, ability, and integrity
required for the faithful performance of the work as described in the Invitation for Bids.

At the time of this recommendation efforts are being made to develop a contract agreement
acceptable to both Itron and the RMLD. We are working with RMLD Counsel, Rubin and
Rudman, in the negotiation of an agreement that substantially protects the interests of the
RMLD in the execution of this contract.

2012-08 Meter Data Management Analysis.xls Page 1









Reading Municipal Light Department
RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

230 Ash Street .
P.O. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Tel: (781) 944-1340
Fax: (781) 942-2409
Web: www.rmld.com

November 30, 2011

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board

Subject: Three Phase Pole Mounted Transformers

On October 10, 2011 a bid invitation was placed as a legal notice in the Reading
Chronicle requesting proposals for Three Phase Pole Mounted Transformers for the
Reading Municipal Light Department.

An invitation to bid was emailed to the following:

Power Sales Group WESCO Graybar Electric Company
EDI Yale Electric Supply Shamrock Power Sales
Hughes Supply Ward Transformer Sales Jordan Transformer

IF Gray Metro West Electric Sales, Inc. Power Tech-UPSC

Hasgo Power Robinson Sales Stuart C. Irby

HD Supply HD Industrial Services

Bids were received from WESCO and Power Sales Group.

The bids were publicly opened and read aloud at 11:00 am November 9, 2011 in the
Town of Reading Municipal Light Department's Board Room, 230 Ash Street,
Reading, Massachusetts.

Th(%f bids were reviewed, analyzed and evaluated by the General Manager and the
staft.

Move that bid 2012-14 for Three Phase Pole Mounted Transformers be awarded to:

WESCO for a total cost of $10,164.00

Item (desc.) Oty  Manufacturer Unit Cost  Total Net Cost
1(45kVa) 2 Athens 3,157.00 $6,314.00
2 (75 kVa) 1 Athens 3,850.00 $3,850.00

as the lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

File: Bid /FY12/TR 2012-14



Reading Municipal Light Department
RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

230 Ash Street, PO. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

The Capital Budget allocation for the purchase of these units under the
Transformer project was estimated at $22,000.

1 { Lt Y%u/(f?/ﬁJ

\}{ é’r?t'F Ca ron Jr.

Peter Price

File: Bid /FY12/TR 2012-14



3 abey

sak

sak

sak

BIFEUDS
pazioyiny

ou

ou

ou

Sjuswaimbal

pig pejels
0} suondsax3g

sak

sak

sak

buog g
40 30840
payaD

sishlBUY H1 910d Hd €

sak sak sak
sak sah sak
sak sak sok

JAEPON B0l Si99U% BIE(
swioj Y Witd  UOHBIYI08dS

00'109'91
00496'9
00vE9'6

sak

002001
00808 ¥
00'v61'8

sak

009l ol
00°058'e
00viE'9

sahk

SOEEE] 150D
uoneayoeds 18N [BIOL
1884

el

00'£968
00418

00'808%
00°L60Y

00°058¢€
00°L51E

565
wn

oYy $)§sem gL-0L PIEMOH
Oogy $1esm gi-0t plEMoH

OuY $HBem pL-gL PIEMOH
OYY syesm y1-gL Plemon
(snoydiowy) piq ejeussye

OV syaam /L susyyy
QUYV SxHeaMm [ suawiy

FiEg] AiBAljag]  BINOEIuERH

(epf 62) g way
(BAY §) | way
dnoigy sojeg Bmod

(B G2) & Wey
(BAY GY) L way
dnoug sejes Jemod

(A% 62) 2 way
(2A% 69) | way
0083IM

1appig

vi-cioc pid

SIDULIOJSURIL] PIILUNOY 8]0d 9SBYJ 984l ]












Reading Municipal Light Department
RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

RMLD

230 Ash Street
P.O. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Tel: (781) 944-1340
Fax: (781) 942-2409
Web: www.rmld.com

November 30, 2011

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board

Subject: Single Phase Pole Mounted Transformers

On October 11, 2011 a bid invitation was placed as a legal notice in the Reading
Chronicle requesting proposals for Single Phase Pole Mounted Transformers for
the Reading Municipal Light Department.

An invitation to bid was emailed to the following:

Power Sales Group WESCO Graybar Electric Company
EDI Yale Electric Supply Shamrock Power Sales
Hughes Supply Ward Transformer Sales Jordan Transformer

IF Gray Metro West Electric Sales, Inc.  Power Tech-UPSC

Hasgo Power Robinson Sales Stuart C. Irby

HD Supply HD Industrial Services

Bids were received from WESCO, Power Sales Group, Moloney, Sutart C. Irby and
HD Supply.

The bids were publicly opened and read aloud at 11:00 a.m. November 9, 2011 in
the Town of Reading Municipal Light Department's Board Room, 230 Ash Street,
Reading, Massachusetts.

The bids were reviewed, analyzed and evaluated by the General Manager and the
staff.

Move that bid 2012-15 for Single Phase Pole Mounted Transformers be awarded to:

WESCO for a total cost of $17,625.00

Item (desc.) Qty Manufacturer Unit Cost Total Net Cost
1(37 Y2 kVa) 15 Cooper 1,175.00 $17,625.00

as the lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

File: Bid/FY12/TR 2012-15



Reading Municipal Light Department
RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

230 Ash Street. PO. Box 150
Reading. MA 01867-0250

The Department did not allocate funds for the purchase of single-phase pole mount
transformers in the FY12 Capital Budget. The Department has used a significant
number of 37 ¥2 kVa transformers since the budget was proposed. These quantities
will bring the inventory back up to the necessary level.

A1

?Z/ ALl A {fia»%

Yihcent F. C/xﬁleron Jr.
THY

Kevin Sullivan

File: Bid/FY12/TR 2012-15




1 abey

sak ou sah sah sah sak sah
sak ou sak sak sak sak sak
sak ou sah sak sah ou ou
sah ou soh sak ETY sak sak
sak ou sofk soh sak soh sak
sak ou sah sak sak sak sak
SifeUbis §justiaiinbsl  puog pig No pajj 3ol4 §idsyg vieq  jusWiaiinbal
pazuoyiny piqgpaiels  JoXoayD Suuojffy  Ull4 UonEOyORdS  UoHBOI0RdS
o) suopdeoxy  payie0 100

SX'SISA[RUY H 1 810d Hd L L1-0402

00°005'22

00'555°12

0005202

00°6.£'81

0005181

00°529°L1L

1500
19N [B10]

Gi

Gi

Gi

Gi

Gi

Si

e}

00'00G't

00°LE%L

00°05¢'t

00°622't

00°0t2't

00°SLL°L

1500 Hun

OHVY SHeam £1-Z1 ABUCIOW [eudD  (BAY Z/L 2E) | Wal

Apddng aH
OV SMeam pi-z1 Asuojop jenus)  (eay z/t /g) | wey
Agy
Oy siesm z| Asuojopy (e g/t 28) 1 wey
Aauojopy
QY $409M 01-8 piemoH (eAy g/1 28) | way

$9|EG JoMOd

OHY s%eem g1-0t premoH (enyt 2/t 2£) 1 way
(snoydiowy) sjeussye S9|ES Jamod

OHV $)oam g-9 tedooy (eay 271 2£) 1 way
00S3IM

arecy Kisajac] PEY RG] Jepplg

giL-cloe pig

slaliojsurl] pajunoyy ajod aseyd ajbuig












Reading Municipal Light Department
RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

230 Ash Street
P.O. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Tel: (781) 944-1340
Fax: (781) 942-2409
Web: www.rmld.com

November 30, 2011

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board

Subject: Three Phase Pad Mounted Transformers

On October 11, 2011 a bid invitation was placed as a legal notice in the Reading
Chronicle requesting proposals for Three Phase Pad Mounted Transformers for the
Reading Municipal Light Department.

An invitation to bid was emailed to the following:

Power Sales Group WESCO Graybar Electric Company
EDI Yale Electric Supply Shamrock Power Sales
Hughes Supply Ward Transformer Sales Jordan Transformer

IF Gray Metro West Electric Sales, Inc.  Power Tech-UPSC

Hasgo Power Robinson Sales Stuart C. Irby

HD Supply HD Industrial Services

Bids were received from Power Sales Group, WESCO and Stuart C Irby.

The bids were publicly opened and read aloud at 11:00 a.m. November 9, 2011 in the
Town of Reading Municipal Light Department's Board Room, 230 Ash Street, Reading,
Massachusetts.

The bids were reviewed, analyzed and evaluated by the General Manager and the staff.

Move that bid 2012-16 for Three Phase Pad Mounted Transformers be awarded to:

Power Sales for a total cost of $142,924.00

Item (desc.) Manufacturer  Qty  Unit Cost Total Net Cost
1 (150 kVa 13800 Delta w/taps 120/208) Howard 2 5,869.00 $11,738.00

2 (1500 kVa 13800 Delta w/taps 120/208) Howard 1 24,428.00 $24,428.00
3 (225 kVa 13800 Delta w/taps 277/480) Howard 2 7,623.00 $15,246.00
4 (300 kVa 13800 Delta with taps 277/480)  Howard 1 8,470.00 $8,470.00
5 (1000 kVa 13800 Delta w/taps 277/480) Howard 2 19,101.00 $38,202.00
6 (1500 kVa 13800 Delta with taps 277/480) Howard 2 22.,420.00 $44,840.00

as the lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

File: Bid /FY10/TR 2012-16



Reading Municipal Light Department

KELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

RMLD

230 Ash Street, P.O. Box 130
Reading. MA 01867-0250

The Capital Budget allocation for the purchase of these units under the Transformer
project was estimated at $94,800. The Department has installed a number of 3 phase
pad mount transformers since the FY2012 budget was proposed. Installations were for
service upgrades, new services, and preventative maintenance. These quantities will
bring the RMLD inventory back up to the necessary level.

%@@5 ok ﬁzfzw%/&,U%/

y ncent F. Cé,meron Jr.

/<U:;__§ \ p\}f‘\::>-

Kevin Sullivaf p

Peter Price

File: Bid/FY10/TR 2012-16



4 abed

SISAfEUY WL Ped Hd €

e———

afes J0 591 YSN SWAISAS 1amog DO 0} Palans sy uopelonb sty 007169°GLE
‘Bulpuig Jou 81e pue Ajuo UoHeOIPU 10} 18 peolioads BSIMIBLI0 SSAIUN “UDISUSWIP uBisep Auy 00°092°¥€ Z O000EL'Z) OHY S$Xo9Mm 8-9 1amod DO (08P/L22 BN D05 1) 9 Wy
“8JON 00'0¥9°ve 2 000ceeh OHYVY $188m g-9 1emod D0 (0BY/L4Z BAY 0004) § Wy
00'6802'L L 00602, OHY $)98Mm 8-9 18M0d B0 (08%/242 BAY 00€) ¥ WBY|
'piq jo wed se paysi| Al1ea|d JoN 00'08L°C} Z 0006E'9 OHYV $399M 8-9 18MOd D0 (08Y/£42 BN G2€) € Ws
TEUoHdeIXg 00¥9L'52 L 00Y9.6Z  OHVS¥eamMB-g  1emod B0 (802/0Z + BAY 00S1) € wal
00'BE0’ L 2 006L8'S OHy $%oem g-9 18MOd DO (BOZ/0ZL BAN 0G1) | wey
soh sok sak sok sah sak ou SUOHBIIDBAS 1881 JOU SBOP - BAISUOUSSI-UOU Kl
0020819}
00042’ Sy Z 00609'Ce OHY $388m 8-g PIBMOH (0897242 BAY 005 1) § w8y
00°0V6°9Y 2 000.v'ee OHYV 5%88m g-g plemop (08Y/L42 2AM 0004} § way
000888 L 000888 OHY SYsem g-g Plemon (08t/222 BAY 00E) b Wwieyl
00'886'G L Z 00v66°L OHYV $}o8m g-g PIBMOH (08Y/£42 BI% GEE) € wel
00'%20'2€ L 00¥c0'ee Ody s»esm g-g pPleMmoH (802/02) ®AX 005 1) 2 wiey|
0009.°¢CH 2 000829 OY s)oem g-9 piemon {BOZ/0ZL BAY 061) L wisy
sak ou sak sak sak sok safk S59|BG I8MOY
00'vE6eri
00°0V8‘vY 2 000Zy'ee OHY Soem 01-8 plemon (08v/L22 ©A% 0051) 9 oy
00°202'8E Z 00°10L'61 Oy Sysam 01-8 plemoH (08Y/222 A% 0001) G Way
00°04v'8 L 000.v'8 OHY syeam 01-8 plemoH (08Y/L42 BAX 00E) ¥ Won
00'9v2's1 Z 00€29'L QHY SHosM 01-8 piemoH (0897242 BAY 522) € WidY
00'82Y've L o0gEy'ye OHY 8%98M 01-8 plemon (80Z/0Z1 BAN 0051) T Wel
00'8€L°11 2 00°698'S ouy sioom 0i-8 piemoH (802/021 &A% 06 1) | way
sah ou sok sk sok sak sak (snoydiowy) meussye SB|ES JeMod
00'0v8'2YL
‘apim pue ybus uBley Ajuo "oje ‘sbuiusng Alepuooas pue Azellud o UORBULLIOJUL [euOISUSWID ON 00'8SE'EY Z 009B83'LE  OHY 5499M |16 fat=ig (087222 €A1 00SL) 9 weay
‘sjou syevuIbug 00v0L'vE 2 00¢S0LL OHyv S1eem | 1-6 agv (0BY/£22 ©AY 0001) § wial
00'250'6 L 002506 OV sypsm gi-0} g4gy (08Y/L22 BAY O0E) ¥ Wil
‘Aol ulejuRw 0} JROOIBpUN aunbau jou s30p ysiuy O “payddns Jeooispun oN 00'08L'G1 2 00668~ OHV S¥@8m gL-0} Hav (08Y/LL2 BAY 522) € Wy
suondeoxg 00'¥89°22 L 00Y89°Z  OHYV SH99M |1-6 aay (80Z/0Z 1 BAY 00§1) € wai
00'zy8'CH Z 00'Ke¥'9 Ouv s)esm g1-0l adav (802/021 BAY 0G1) | way
sok sak sak EETA sofk  aoidwoduy ou SUORBOYOBUS 188 JOU SBOP - BAISUDASEI-UOU 09S3IM
SHEUBE  SUSHEEE]  PUOG e opan S04 SPeUs Bleq  usweiibel 505 Ao 860N BB AIBABG  FBINIIBIURN ieppig
pazLony pIq PeIg)S 10 YO8y  SuLDl iy Wiid uopeoyads  uopeoyoeds 18N [Bi0L
o) suopdeoxy  pPayLIeD 1990
gL-gLoe prg

SIOULIOSURL] PAIUNOYY Ped 9SBY 93]






e






Reading Municipal Light Department
RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

RMLD

230 Ash Street
P.O. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Tel: (781) 944-1340
Fax: (781) 942-2409
Web: www.rmld.com

November 30, 2011

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board

Subject: Single Phase Pad Mounted FR3 Transformers

On October 11, 2011 a bid invitation was placed as a legal notice in the Reading Chronicle
requesting proposals for Single Phase Pad Mounted FR3 Transformers for the Reading
Municipal Light Department.

An invitation to bid was emailed to the following:

Power Sales Group WESCO Graybar Electric Company
EDI Yale Electric Supply Shamrock Power Sales
Hughes Supply Ward Transformer Sales Jordan Transformer

IF Gray Metro West Electric Sales, Inc.  Power Tech-UPSC

Hasgo Power Robinson Sales Stuart C. Irby

HD Supply HD Industrial Services

Bids were received from Power Sales Group, WESCO, HD Supply and Stuart C. Irby.

The bids were publicly opened and read aloud at 11:00 a.m. November 9, 2011 in the Town
of Reading Municipal Light Department's Board Room, 230 Ash Street, Reading,
Massachusetts.

The bids were reviewed, analyzed and evaluated by the General Manager and the staff.
Move that bid 2012-17 for Single Phase Pad Mounted FR3 Transformers be awarded to:

WESCO for a total cost of $30,086.00

Item (desc.) Oty Manufacturer Unit Cost Total Net Cost
1 (50 kVa) 14 Ermco 2.149.00  $30,086.00

Move that bid 2012-17 for Single Phase Pad Mounted FR3 Transformers be awarded to:

Power Sales for a total cost of $15,198.00

Item (desc.) Oty Manufacturer Unit Cost Total Net Cost
2 (75 kVa) 6 Howard 2.533.00  $15,198.00

as the lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

File: Bid/FY12 TR 2012-17



Reading Municipal Light Department
RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

230 Ash Street
P.O. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Tel: (781) 944-1340
Fax: (781) 942-2409
Web: www.rmld.com

The Capital Budget allocation for the purchase of these units under the Transformer project
was estimated at $30,000. The estimated cost of $30,000 did not account for the larger
size pad mounts that are required. These units will mostly be used to replace live front
transformers in the Departments older underground subdivisions.

/}é :Lff’/(/ /

S

d

chnt F. Canferon Jr. J

Peter Price

File: Bid /FY12 TR 2012-17



| afied

SIX'sISA[UY Hi Ped Hdl £1-2102

‘(141 0 uondeoxs sexe} ND) ‘SIusLILIoD ASUOJON [BIUBD 908
‘piq jo ped se pejsy Apesio JoN  isuopdsoxg

sah sak sak sah sah sak soh
“glep $S0j ON :9JON
sak ou sak ou sak sak sah
sok ou sak sak sah sah seh
sof ou soh sah salk sah soh
sak ou salk sak sak sk soh
GIREUBE SjusWwanAbsl  puog pig Iho pajj d0id Sleys Bleg  JUusweinbal
pazuony pig pajels o Y08y SuLojjly  Wil4  UONBOYI0adS uoneoyoeds
op suopdeoxy  payIHEYD EE]

00°029'SS

00°080°61
00°0¥5°9¢

00°000°8S

00'026'61
00°080°8¢

002059y

00991
00'980'0¢

00'889°9%
00°9v8'S1

00'2y8'0e

00'9€5'Sy

00°861'S1
00'8€€'0€

1809
18N [eloL

9 0008iE OHY Meem | |-0f  Asuojol [enus)

¥L 000192 OdV $H4o9M L |-01 ABUOJOW feijuad

anisuodsal-uou

9 00°02E€ OHy esm |1-01 Asuojop [enus)

¥ 00022 OdV $400m L0} AsuojoW jenus)
9 009¢es¢e Oy s¥eam g odu
vL oo6vie OHY sesm g ooy
g9 00'tP9¢  OHV SHeem g-9 premon
1 00'€0ee Ouv fdem g-9 plremon
9 00°¢£6Z2 0"V s}eam 01-8 piemoH
vi 002912 OdV $99em -8 premoH

(snoydiowy) sjeuispy

MO 1865 Tif; e YELEN] TBIMOBIRUER]

(epx §2) 2 way
(BA% 06) | way
Aqi

{(eAd 62) 2 way
(AY 08) | way
Ajddng an

(A% §2) 2 wey
(end 06) 1 wey
0083IM

(A1 52) € wal
(BAY 06) | way
S8jeg I9MOd

(eAY §2) 2 way
(A 0G) | way
SRS IOMO

deppig

Zi-clog pig

sJowIojsuRll £H4 paunopy ped aseyd sibuis









P




7
RMLD Reading Municipal Light Department
A\ RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

230 Ash Street
P.O. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Tel: (781) 944-1340
Fax: (781) 942-2409
Web: www.rmld.com

November 16, 2011

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board
Subject: One Material Handler Truck

On September 28, 2011 a bid invitation was placed as a legal notice in the Reading Chronicle requesting
proposals for One Material Handler Truck for the Reading Municipal Light Department.

An invitation to bid was emailed to the following:

Altec Industries, Inc. Baker Equipment Boston Freightliner
Coastal International Truck, CUES Equipment DC Bates
LLC
Dejana Truck Equipment Fredrickson Bros., Inc. G & S Industrial, Inc.
ames A. Kiley Co. Liberty Chevrolet Mid-State International
Minuteman Trucks Moore GMC Truck Inc. Morse Manufacturing, Inc.
NESCO Nutmeg International Trucks, Patriot International Trucks of
Inc. Boston, LLC
Place Motor, Inc. Stoneham Ford Sunrise Equipment Company

Taylor & Lloyd
Bids were received from James A. Kiley Co. and Boston Freightliner.

The bids were publicly opened and read aloud at 11:00 a.m. November 8, 2011 in the Town of Reading
Municipal Light Department's Audio Visual Spurr Room, 230 Ash Street, Reading, Massachusetts.

The bids were reviewed, analyzed and evaluated by the General Manager and the staff.

201218 One Material Handler Truck doc



Reading Mumicipal Light Department
RETFABEF POMEPR l;’ﬁ GENPRATIONS

230 Ash Street, PO, Box 150
Reading, MA 018670250

Move that bid 2012-18 for One Material Handler Truck be awarded to:
James A. Kiley Co. for $202,595.00

Item 1 One Material Handler Truck $202,595.00

as the lowest qualified and responsive bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

The FY 2012 Capital Budget amount for this item is $196,000.00.

MM%MJ

ncent F. Ca eron, Jr.

W P
/oseph] D

Craig(’iO”w%{Q

2012-18 One Material Handler Truck.doc



| abed

ON SO
,ON SOA
ET] 18ppig
Suonesinads SAISUOTS oY

SIXoni| JsjpueH [eusiey auQ 81-210Z

“wawdinbe sofew 1 o) Buoud i 151 SURD B1eds PEPUBWILIODS BPNDUI 10U [ e A

Jofew (e 10} Budud yim 151 sued aseds PEPUBLILIOOB) BPNIDUI JOU PIP P AIGUUISSSE B)XE UOJ| PUE "[RIUBIOHID ‘BiXe JRa) 104

Jeak 7 jou Ajueuem papualxa 1esk G 3 SIoPeiul pue 'SoI0ADSIE suiBus ‘suibua 10} ieak g J0u AjueueMm PIPUSIXS JBBA G PRIBRD |

gc-z¢ 00°S£0°Z$
9z-¥2 00°GLL'LLS
SEEYY] SONUELIEAA
-RKisAifag PapuaIXT [ejo]

00°09s°00Z$

00'€0L°L61$

85l GPIGBA

‘S8J0N

00°565°Z0Z$ I way

Auedwon
Koy "v sewep

00'8/8'802% L way
Jaumybiai4 uoisog

=Xl Joppig
9PIYSBA [BJO[

8i-zioz pig

ajew auQ

-

¥onuij sajpuey |












/
RMLD { Reading Municipal Light Department
\\ RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

230 Ash Street
PO. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Tel: (781) 944-1340
Fax: (781) 942-2409
Web: www.rmld.com

November 16, 2011

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board
Subject: One Bucket Truck

On September 28, 2011 a bid invitation was placed as a legal notice in the Reading Chronicle requesting
proposals for One Bucket Truck for the Reading Municipal Light Department.

An invitation to bid was emailed to the following:

Altec Industries, Inc. Baker Equipment Boston Freightliner, Inc.
Coastal International Truck, CUES Equipment DC Bates

LLC

Dejana Truck Equipment Fredrickson Bros., Inc. G & S Industrial, Inc.

ames A, Kiley Co. Liberty Chevrolet Mid-State International

Minuteman Trucks Moore GMC Truck Inc. Morse Manufacturing, Inc.

NESCO Nutmeg International Trucks, Patriot International Trucks of
Inc. Boston, LLC

Place Motor, Inc. Stoneham Ford Sunrise Equipment

Taylor & Lloyd

Bids were received from James A. Kiley Co. and Boston Freightliner.

The bids were publicly opened and read aloud at 11:00 a.m. November 8, 2011 in the Town of Reading
Municipal Light Department's Audio Visual Spurr Room, 230 Ash Street, Reading, Massachusetts.

The bids were reviewed, analyzed and evaluated by the General Manager and the staff.

201219 One Bucket Truck doc



Readmg Municipal I ugh( D{panment

Rtll\Blk POWER IUR(F\IR%|IUN\

RMLD &

230 Ash Street, PO. Box 150
Reading. MA 01867-0250

Move that bid 2012-19 for One Bucket Truck be awarded to:

James A. Kiley Co. for $201,061.00
Item 1 One Bucket Truck $201,061.00

as the lowest qualified and responsive bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

The FY 2012 Capital Budget amount for this item is $190,000.00.

R *’/L_/\

%ph} Donafice
Cxﬂx

Craig\Owe

2012-19 One Bucket Truck.doc



| abeyd

ON S8 A
,ON SaA
= 78ppig
suonesnnads SAISUOTS 9y

8¢e-2¢

9c-v2

SHoaM
-XiaAidg

SIX™joNJ1 19%0ng auQ 61-210Z

“wewdinbe Jofew (& o) Budud yim 151 sued a1eds PapuBLILIODas 8PN JoU P 2

Joleuws jie soj Buoud yim iy sped aseds POPUBUILLIODB 3pNIPUL J0U DIP PiIg “AIQWIBSSE 8jxXe JUQY) pue 'IBNUBIBLD "BiXe BBl JO)

Jeak / j0u Ajueuem papuaixa jeak G ¥ sioefu pue ‘soonootR aulbus ‘auibus Joj Jeak g Jou AJuBLIEM PIPUSIXE JRaA S pasayo 'L

00'S€0°Z$ 00°920°661$

00'GLL'LLS 00'¥8€'961$

SONUBLIEAA TR ETRIIEY
PapuUsIXT [ejo]

00°190°10Z$

00°655°202%

3ol
SPIYaA [EIO]

'S3J0N

| way

Auedwon
Ay v sawep

| way
Jsupubiai4 uoisog

419ppig

6L-ZL0Z p!g

¥an1L 133ong suQ

.













Reading Municipal Light Department
RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

230 Ash Street, PO. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

November 30, 2011

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board
Subject: Substation Relays

On October 14, 2011 a bid invitation was placed as a legal notice in the Reading Chronicle requesting
proposals for Substation Relays for the Reading Municipal Light Department.

An invitation to bid was emailed to the following:

Stuart C. Irby Co. WESCO Genergy Corp. HD Supply

Graybar Electric Power Tech (UPSC) Yale Electric Shamrock Power Sales
HD Industrial Services J.F. Gray & Associates Hasgo Power Sales Robinson Sales

E.L. Flowers & Associates Power Sales Group MetroWest Electric

Bids were received from Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories, WESCO and Yale Electric. A “no bid” was
received from Power Tech (UPSC).

The bids were publicly opened and read aloud at 11:00 a.m. November 9, 2011 in the Town of Reading
Municipal Light Department's Board Room, 230 Ash Street, Reading, Massachusetts.

The bids were reviewed, analyzed and evaluated by the General Manager and the staff.

Move that bid 2012-22 for Substation Relays be awarded to: Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories for a total
cost of $31,044.00

Item (desc.) Qty  UnitCost  Total Net Cost

1 — Schweitzer P/N#: SEL-0501-203X561CXB 3 1,000.00 3,000.00

2 — Schweitzer P/N#: SEL-0351S-71HA455461 6  4,674.00 28,044.00
31,044.00

as the lowest qualified bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

The total 2012 Capital Budget allocation for "GAW Substation — Relay Replacement Project” is $25,000.

g /
%’f/ f%uz?jz

%ncent F. Can}!ron Ir.

fro S b

Ke%in Su]l‘i\"ém

Nick D’Alleva

File: Bid /FY12 GAW bids/Relays 2012-22






s sishieuy

00'629°2¢

N 00°025'6¢2 9 00°026'% OHy shep 8z L9PSSPYHIL-SLGE0-T13S - ¢ W8y

00'6S1'E € 00€S0't Ouy shep g2 GXOL9SXE0e- 1080-713S - | woyy

sak ou sak sak sak sak sol 21410913 SjeA
00°559'2e

00°025'6¢2 9 00°026'v QHy sieam L9PSSYVYHIEL-SLEE0-TIS - ¢ W8y

00°'GEL'E € 00°5¥0'L OHY $fasm ¢ GXOL96XEe0S-1080-146 - | Wey

sal ou sah sal sak sal sal OIS3M
“ajrejdeooe are suoldaoxe 8sayf 190N 00 VPo‘LE

‘poyoele 898G  :suofidaoxy 00'v10'82 9 008V OHvy sisam LOVSSYVH LL-S16€0-138 - 2 way

00'000°¢ € 00000t OHV s)deam ¢ EX0195XE02-1050-13S - | way

sak sak soh sak sak sal sal sapojeroqe] BunsswBbug 1eziamyos

SIMEUBIs  SIUBUIeNnbel  Puog pig 1Mo Pafilf 30d  Sivsys Ble(] jusiieimbel 105N Biol  AD 180D Wun sleq Aenieq 19ppig

pazuouyiny piq pelels  10>D8yD SULOj |y Wi uonedysds uoneoyadg
o} suondeoxy  payie) 198\

Ze-cloe pig
Apjay uoneisqns






BOARD MATERIAL AVAILABLE
BUT NOT DISCUSSED



g




%6202 %0661 %ET |- %5681 %0v'12 %G5 LL %07, FONIHIAA0 %
16021708 LE45108 6VE5L°0S LL071°0$ 8£5£1L°0S 82§E1°05 8ULEL0S FOMVHD HMY H3d
L8'SPZ'ELS 90°908'v$ 95918 65°220'L$ 8C'SELS 766618 LLE0LS Tu8 Wi0L
* 130 LHON TVLIDINNK QIZIINVM
%9512 %8L8L %9¢°0 %L0LL %568l %5991 %09°€ BONFUILI0 %
vLIZLOS 809€1°05 96551°05 vLEL0S vazsL0s 92251°0% E0££L0$ FOUVHD HM 3d
SLOCE'ELS £6°ZL'Y8 vreoLs 156568 vzELs 6C'8618 11688 THE IVLIOL
“1d30 LHSN IVSIOINNK NOLTIGMIN
%L9°¢- %6E L1 %92 8- %ZL'9 %SET %160 %ZL 6 FONINIFNG %
896005 2942108 15271705 85521°0$ SITLLOS vEZLLOS Z65LL08 FOUVHO HMY ¥3d
SYres'ols yL99'YS 16°€51S vL9L6S SLVLLS 759918 y6'988 THEIVLOL
LNVId LHOFT IWAIDINNK AQOEVId
%1808 %L LY %6¢ b %0822 %LG'SE V'L %Ly 61 FONFUIAAA %
LOLEL'0S 82691°03 858105 285105 8LLSL'0S 1885103 Z8€51L°08 FOUVHO HMX H3d
YOSYE'PLS 9LVZ6'sS 1r09L$ 8°090'L$ 8LLsLs Lz'80Z$ 66¥LLS THE Wi0L
ANVANOD dVISEN
%8602 %L6LL %LVS- %696°0€ %6682 %6V LT %10k FONIWIIANC %
9LLZL'0S 605EL0$ 00051703 86U51°05 vBEYL0S SSUPL0S oLSvL0$ FOMVHD HM ¥3d
YS'L9T'ELS ze'82L'YS 00'Z94$ ZELELLs yoEYLS za9Lz$ z8'801$ TG IVL0L
YD TYNOLLYN
SL00L0S 15vLL08 0VSsL0S VEBLLOS LSLLLOS 8511 0S Ov8ZL0S JDUYHD HMM ¥3d
¥9°996'0L$ $6'600°$ £8'L91$ L19°6988 LSLLLS 10°0LL$ oc'96$ THg V101
“LdH0 LHON IVAIDINNK ONIOYIY

wds 0zios puBIag MY §°0EL puewag Mt 00004 puRBg MY 000°$Z WS S25L

puewe MY 000'0ST S,4MX 000SE .UM 080°% SHMY 00E'L SUMY 0004 S,UMY 0051 BUMY 06,
S,UMN 00§'601 FULVYE T00HOS TIVIOHIRNOD 1IVAS IVISHINKNOD HILVYM LOH 'SEH NOL-TWIANIGIS Y TYHLNIQIS3M

NOL - IVINLSNANI

| L-19GUISAON

ENMOL ONIGNOICHENS B ONIGVIY SNOSIHNVANOD 31VY
ANIRINVAI0 LHON IVADINNA ONIAVEY S0 NMOL












Page 1 of'|

Jeanne Foti

From: Vincent Cameron

Sent:  Saturday, October 22, 2011 8:56 AM

To: Richard Hahn; Phil Pacino; Gina Snyder; Mary Ellen O'Neill; Bob Soli
Cc: Bob Fournier; Steve Kazanjian: Jeanne Foti

Subject: Account Payable Questions - October 14
O'Neill

1. Artery Lock - RMLD employee went to shop for purchase - could not use petty cash for $16 sale?
Yes we could have used petty cash. | will remind the employees they have this option.

2. Century Bank - Nice to see these credit card fees in steep decline. Could the Board receive a report
on how the new billing system is working?

It will reported as part of the part of the financial report at the next Board Meeting.

3. Fournier - Please remove this from this week's payables as the back-up material for reimbursement
is for the electronic download of three copies of a software

program. "Spector Pro 2011 for Windows” and not a printer as is noted in reimbursement
request. Please call me on this.

I believe Mr. Fournier called Commissioner O'Neill on this issue and it is resolved. This is software for the
printer in the GM conference Room. A printer and computer (both used) has been put in the GM
conference room at the request of Commissioner O'Neill. | will get the particulars to the Board

. Members for use of the computer.

4. NAPA - Can't we move this to petty cash - a $13.74 local purchase?

Yes we could have used petty cash. | will remind the employees they have this option.

10242011



Page 1 of |

Jeanne Foti

From: Vincent Cameron

Sent:  Monday, October 24, 2011 1:42 PM

To: Richard Hahn: Phil Pacino; Gina Snyder; Mary Ellen O'Neill; Bob Soli
Cc: Bob Fournier; Mark Uvanni; Jeanne Foti

Subject: Account Payable Questions - October 21

Soli

1. XO Comm. - How is difference between charges & payments being resolved?

We recently signed a three-year contract with XO to be our ISP {Internet Service Provider). We have
been an XO customer for almost a decade now, however they just recently released GSA pricing
schedules for municipal entities. We were able to secure a monthly price that was about $250 per
month lower than what we had been paying, and they (XO) also installed a coupled T1 circuit that
doubled our Internet access speed. However in the process, they never disconnected the old circuit and
kept billing us for it. On Oct. 2150 XO disconnected the old circuit and we will be credited the full
amount of what we have been billed in error over these past few months. We have a complete paper
(email) trail of all conversations. Again, they are obligated contractually to charge us a fixed amount per
month. The billing error(s) should be corrected very soon and we are staying on top of it.

O'Neill

1. Wilmington Police - What was the reason for a two-person police detail from 1:30 pm to 10:30 pm on
October 37

A car hit a pole and broke it at Middlesex Avenue and Federal Street in Wilmington. This is a very busy
intersection, which required two officers to direct traffic around the scene. Since this was a pole hit, the
RMLD will be reimbursed for the police details and RMLD work done, through the car insurance of the
person who hit the pole.

107252011



Page 1 of 1

Jeanne Foti

From: Vincent Cameron

Sent:  Wednesday, October 26, 2011 2:43 PM

To: Richard Hahn: Phil Pacino; Gina Snyder; Mary Ellen O'Neill; Bob Soli
Ce: Bob Fournier; Jane Parenteau; Jeanne Foti

Subject: Payroll Questions - October 24

Soli

1. DeMone - She's 32hrs/week correct? What does she do?

Yes. Customer Specialist - Handles customer payments, inquiries, credit, and billing issues.
2. McHugh - She's 20 hours/wk, correct? What does she do?

Yes. Energy Analyst - Handles power supply accounting, billing, and ISO demand and load reporting.

10/26:2011



Page | of |

Jeanne Foti

From: Vincent Cameron

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 7:53 AM

To: Richard Hahn; Phil Pacino; Gina Snyder; Mary Ellen O'Neill; Bob Soli
Cc: Bob Fournier; Steve Kazanjian; Jeanne Foti

Subject: FW: Account Payable Questions - November 11
Categories: Red Category

O'Neill
1. Marblehead Municipal - GM signature needed.

Done.

2. New England Power - Invoice says to make checks payable to "National Grid."

The name on the check was changed to National Grid when we sent the warrant up town. National Grid
used to be know as New England Power Company.

3. WB Mason - No PO? What is item?

This is an Office Supply and we don't create POs for supply purchases. We get supplies from either
Office Depot or WB Mason. This is for a roll of tickets the RMLD uses it for raffles for different events.

Snyder

1. Halls + HD - Are these the same grips? They seem to be different pricing?

Normally we would have bought the grips from HD but they were out of stock. We needed the grips and
bought them from Halls for $26 more.

2. MMWEC - What is the difference between administrative charges on check remittance versus wire
transfer?

I am assuming your question is "What would be the Admin. Charges if we mailed a check versus wiring
the payment. | don't know what the difference would be. | will ask MMWEC. However, for payable
amounts larger than $25k | have the money wired.

3. Snyder note: Petty Cash - I'm not sure | am comfortable with cash tips. I'd prefer it on a charge card
or find to get food without gratuity.

According to RMLD Travel Policy #5 IIl. F. 2. ".. Maximum gratuity which will be reimbursed will be set at
15% of total bill....” In this case the tip of $20 was 2.3% of the total bill.

1171672011



Jeanne Foti

Page 1 of' 1

From: Bo or Gina [bogina03@earthiink.net]

Sent:  Wednesday, November 16, 2011 9:22 PM

To: Vincent Cameron; Richard Hahn; Phil Pacino; Mary Ellen O'Neill; Bob Soli
Ce: Bob Fournier; Steve Kazanjian; Jeanne Foti; Gina Snyder

Subject: Re: FW: Account Payable Questions - November 11

Hi Vinnie,

The question on MMWEC had to do with administrative charges on the bills and how are they distinct?
The concern regarding reimbursement was not that there was a tip, but that it was separate from the
charge which had a receipt. | agree that when tips are appropriate we would be including them, and that
the people were probably trying to be good customers, which | also agree with; however, | am not
comfortable with cash payments without receipt, and if that would be the only way to do it at a particular
company, then we should find a company where we would be provided with a receipt for the paperwork
for reimbursement. | am not disputing the reimbursement as | have great faith in the people there,
however, without receipts, it is not something that | can be comfortable with given the situation on all other
accounts. Please let me know if you have questions.

Thank you,

Gina Snyder

----- Original Message-----

From: Vincent Cameron

Sent: Nov 16, 2011 7:53 AM

To: Richard Hahn , Phil Pacino , Gina Snyder , Mary Ellen O'Neill , Bob Soli
Cc: Bob Fournier , Steve Kazanjian , Jeanne Foti

Subject: FW: Account Payable Questions - November 11

O'Neill

1. Marblehead Municipal - GM signature needed.

Done.

2. New England Power - Invoice says to make checks payable to "National Grid."

The name on the check was changed to National Grid when we sent the warrant up town.
National Grid used to be know as New England Power Company.

3. WB Mason - No PO? Whatis item?

This is an Office Supply and we don't create POs for supply purchases. We get supplies from
either Office Depot or WB Mason. This is for a roll of tickets the RMLD uses it for raffles for
different events.

Snyder

1. Halls + HD - Are these the same grips? They seem to be different pricing?

Normally we would have bought the grips from HD but they were out of stock. We needed the
grips and bought them from Halls for $26 more.

2. MMWEC - What is the difference between administrative charges on check remittance
versus wire transfer?

t'am assuming your guestion is "What would be the Admin. Charges if we mailed a check versus
wiring the payment. | don't know what the difference would be. | will ask MMWEC. However, for
payable amounts larger than $25k | have the money wired.

3. Snyder note: Petty Cash - I'm not sure | am comfortable with cash tips. {'d preferiton a
charge card or find to get food without gratuity.

According to RMLD Travel Policy #5 Il F. 2. ".. Maximum gratuity which will be reimbursed will
be set at 15% of total bill...." In this case the tip of $20 was 2.3% of the total bill.

HIT77.2011



Page 1 of 2

Jeanne Foti

From: Vincent Cameron

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 9:01 AM

To: Richard Hahn; Phil Pacino; Gina Snyder; Mary Ellen O'Neill; Bob Soli
Cc: Bob Fournier; Steve Kazanjian; Jeanne Foti; Patricia Mellino

Subject: FW: A/P Questions 11-21-11
Categories: Red Category
Snyder

1. Dell — What is Optiplex Minitower Windows and what is it for?
This s a replacement computer for an employee.

2. Fischbach & Moore - A lot of manholes had to be pumped down. Perhaps we should
check cost & effectiveness of seal and covers. What was being done on OT 10/5/11?

The water table is high in parts of the service territory. The water does no come in from the top of the
manholes but from the ground water.

3. JCM Realty —- Could you refresh what this is for? I thought it was warehouse / storage, but
it's very high electric usage.

The RMLD pays for storage area and for a portion of the electric usage according to the storage
agreement.

4. Mal's - Please clarify what happened here. What is the value of 2002 Ford 150 with
105,000 miles?

A vehicle was hit by another vehicle at the intersection of Summer, West, and Willow streets. one of
the vehicles rolled over and the RMLD pick up, which was stopped. Insurance paid for the repairs and it
was cheaper than buying a new vehicle.

5. Melvin - Why does it say employer is Marblehead Municipal Light?
That is a mistake by Holiday Inn Express. It should have said Reading.

6. Town of Reading PO - Some inconsistencies between blue & white forms. Need to
accurately record times,

The time the RMLD records are off the blue sheets. | will contact the Town of Reading about their
times.

O'Neill
1. Hanifan - GM signature needed.

Done.

2. Kiley - On which vehicle is this work done -~ model, age, miles?

11292011



Page 2 of 2

A 2006 50’ Material Handling Bucket Truck with 33,079 miles.

3. Stansfield ~ Where is original receipt?

The original receipt was sent to the Town of Reading by mistake. They sent it back.
4. Town of Reading ~ Treasure's Office - When did these charges invoice 12-0503 - begin?

The RMLD has been paying for a portion of the Town of Reading costs related to administering the RMLD's bill
paying, health care, payroll, etc. The parentages used to allocate the costs to the RMLD are based on RMLD
activity (employees, bill paid, etc.)

-

5. Verizon — What is and why an NGrid line?

This is a phone line which was installed by the RMLD in order for NGrid to acquire data from the North Reading
Substation.

11292011



Page 1 of |

Jeanne Foti

From: Vincent Cameron

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 11:18 AM

To: Richard Hahn; Phil Pacino; Gina Snyder; Mary Ellen O'Neill; Bob Soli
Ce: Bob Fournier; Steve Kazanjian; Jeanne Foti

Subject:  Account Payable Removal Questions - October 28

Categories: Red Category
These answers were held up because it occurred during the snow storm.

Soli

1. Petty Cash - Hansen did not sign.
He has signed.

O'Neill

1. Fournier - Copy of check with employee name on it should be part of the documentation for
reimbursement.

The receipt from the Post Office that accompanied the payable was enough for reimbursement.

2. Melanson Heath - These costs should be included in total costs reported to the Board for professional
services related

to the MMWEC arbitration. Perhaps they already are?
They are. | mentioned it in the MMWEC Arbitration updates.
3. Petty Cash - Why is Mr. Fournier's name on this - wouldn't reimbursement be in the name of the
RML.D or an internal

transfer. Why is the beginning balance of $2,850, and not $3,0007

Mr. Fournier's name is on it because he is responsible for the petty cash. The $150 is used as the
beginning bank for the businees counter.

11292011



Page 1 of 1

Jeanne Foti

From: Bo or Gina [bogina03@earthlink.net]

Sent:  Tuesday, November 29, 2011 6:36 PM

To: Vincent Cameron

Cc: Richard Hahn; Phil Pacino; Mary Ellen O'Neill; Bob Soli; Bob Fournier; Steve Kazanjian; Jeanne Foti
Subject: Re: Account Payable Removal Questions - October 28

Vinnie,

On # 3, does "The $150 is used as the beginning bank for the businees counter."

mean that it costs $150 to have a petty cash fund? I'm sure it couldn't be that, but I don't
understand the explanation.
Gina

On 11/29/2011 11:17 AM, Vincent Cameron wrote;
These answers were held up because it occurred during the snow storm.
Soli
1. Petty Cash - Hansen did not sign.
He has signed.
O'Neill

1. Fournier - Copy of check with employee name on it should be part of the documentation
for reimbursement.

The receipt from the Post Office that accompanied the payable was enough for
reimbursement.

2. Melanson Heath - These costs should be included in total costs reported to the Board
for professional services related
to the MMWEC arbitration. Perhaps they already are?

They are. | mentioned it in the MMWEC Arbitration updates.

3. Petty Cash - Why is Mr. Fournier's name on this - wouldn't reimbursement be in the
name of the RMLD or an internal
transfer. Why is the beginning balance of $2,850, and not $3,0007?

Mr. Fournier's name is on it because he is responsible for the petty cash. The $150 is used
as the beginning bank for the businees counter.

11/30/2011



Page 1 of 2

Jeanne Foti

From: Vincent Cameron

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 7:.08 AM

To: Gina Snyder

Cc: !:ichard Hahn; Phil Pacino; Mary Ellen O'Neill; Bob Soli; Bob Fournier; Steve Kazanjian; Jeanne
oti

Subject: RE: Account Payable Removal Questions - October 28
Categories: Red Category

At the start of the business day you need a "bank”, which is money used to make change as customers
come into pay their bills. The RMLD uses $150 as the bank to start off the day.

From: Bo or Gina [mailto:bogina03@earthlink.net]

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 6:36 PM

To: Vincent Cameron

Cc: Richard Hahn; Phil Pacino; Mary Ellen O'Neill; Bob Soli; Bob Fournier; Steve Kazanjian; Jeanne Foti
Subject: Re: Account Payable Removal Questions - October 28

Vinnie,
On # 3, does "The $150 is used as the beginning bank for the businees counter.”
mean that it costs $150 to have a petty cash fund? I'm sure it couldn't be that, but I don't

understand the explanation.
Gina

On 11/29/2011 11:17 AM, Vincent Cameron wrote:
These answers were held up because it occurred during the snow storm.
Soli
1. Petty Cash - Hansen did not sign.
He has signed.
O'Neill

1. Fournier - Copy of check with employee name on it should be part of the documentation
for reimbursement.

The receipt from the Post Office that accompanied the payable was enough for
reimbursement.

2. Melanson Heath - These costs should be included in total costs reported to the Board
for professional services related
to the MMWEC arbitration. Perhaps they already are?

They are. | mentioned it in the MMWEC Arbitration updates.

3. Petty Cash - Why is Mr. Fournier's name on this - wouldn't reimbursement be in the
name of the RMLD or an internal

11/30/2011



Page 2 of 2

transfer. Why is the beginning balance of $2,850, and not $3,0007?

Mr. Fournier's name is on it because he is responsible for the petty cash. The $150 is used as the
beginning bank for the businees counter.

11/30/2011



Page 1 of 1

Jeanne Foti

From: Vincent Cameron

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:48 AM

To: Richard Hahn; Phil Pacino; Gina Snyder; Mary Ellen O'Neill; Bob Soli
Cc: Bob Fournier; Steve Kazanjian; Jeanne Foti

Subject: Answer to Account Payable Questions - 11/29/11
Categories: Red Category
Snyder

1. Asplundh - Meals on this one. No supporting doc. + can't recall for meals on previous work.
Wouldn't meals generally not be including in billings?

This crew was from Northern Vermont and worked under a different contract from our usual tree crews.
Before coming to assist us, we contacted them about the hourly and the per diem for storm work.

1173072011



